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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi
INfotech & Designs Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Motherson Technology Services
Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited) (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement
of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to, us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

S.R. Batlibol & Co, LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAD 4294
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Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board ot Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to_the date of our
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auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) As informed by the management, during the year, there is no managerial remuneration paid/
provided by the Company to its directors. Accordingly, the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on lts fime
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ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv.  a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 43 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 43 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v.  No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi.  As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the

Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under section ‘Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements’

Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs
Limited) (‘the Company’)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular programme of verifying them once in two years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. In
our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical
verification.

(b) As disclosed in note 17 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets
of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the financial
statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the
books of accounts of the Company.

(a) During the year the Company has provided loans and guarantees to companies as follows:

Particulars Loans (Amount in INR Guarantee (Amount in INR

| - Millions) Millions)
Aggregate amount granted/ 305.8% 300.0
provided during the year -
Subsidiaries -
Balance outstanding as at balance 595.1 -
sheet date in respect of above cases
— Subsidiaries

*excludes loans renewed during the year referred in Clause (iii)(e).

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies are not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.
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(©

The Company has granted loans during the year to companies where the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular or renewed as disclosed
in Clause iii(e) below.

(d) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(¢)

®

(a)

During the year, the Company had renewed loans to subsidiary to settle the loan which had fallen due during

the year,
Name of Parties*

Aggregate amount | Aggregate amount of Percentage of the

of loans or
advances in the
nature of loans

overdues of existing
loans renewed or
extended or settled by

aggregate to the total
loans or advances in the
nature of loans granted

granted during the fresh loans during the year
year -
Samvardhana Motherson INR 10.0 million INR 170.1 million 36.1%

Health Solutions Limited -
*This loan has been impaired during the previous year and current year. Refer Note 13 (b) of the financial
statements.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans and advances given and investments made have been complied with
by the Company. There are no loans in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013 are applicable and hence no commented upon.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder,
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including goods
and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The
provisions of sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.
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(b) The dues of income-tax, duty of custom, cess, and other statutory dues have not been deposited on account
of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount in Rs. | Period to which | Forum where the
statute dues Million (Net of | the amount | dispute is pending

amount paid | relates
under protest)

Income Tax Act, | Transfer Pricing 88.5 AY 2016-2017 | Commissioner of

1961 ] - Income Tax (Appeals)
Income Tax Act, | Transfer Pricing 57.0 AY 2018-2019 | Commissioner of

1961 . | Income Tax (Appeals) |
Customs Act, | Customs Duty 1.5 FY 2017-2018 | Commissioner of

1962 Customs (Appeals)

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident _fljnd, employees’ state insurance, cess, and other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The provisions of sales-tax, service
tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)  (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(¢) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has taken funds from
following company to meet the obligations of its subsidiary, as per details below:

Nature Name Amount Name of the Relation Nature of
Of fund of lender involved subsidiary transaction for
taken (INR which funds
million) utilized
Loan SMR 300.0 | Motherson Subsidiary Loan repayment
Automotive Technology Services by Subsidiary
Systems India United Kingdom
| Limited Limited N

() The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer
(including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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(b) The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the preferential allotment / private placement of shares during the year. The amount raised, have been used
for the purposes for which the funds were raised except for idle/surplus funds amounting to INR 222 million
which were not required for immediate utilization and which have been gainfully invested in liquid
investments (bank deposits). The maximum amount of idle/surplus funds invested during the year was INR
222 million, which was outstanding at the end of the year.

(xi)  (a) No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government,

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under audit
have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Group has one Core Investment Company as part of the Group which is exempted from registration
requirement.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. In the immediately preceding
financial year, the Company had incurred cash losses amounting to INR 60.6 million.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report
on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(@)

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates
of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to
a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 ol section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special

account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been
disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Anil Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 230958 12BGXDLS7517

Place of Signature: Gurugram
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ANNEXURE “2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MOTHERSON TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS MOTHERSONSUMI INFOTECII & DESIGNS LIMITED)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs
Limited) (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal (inancial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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per Anil Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812 \
UDIN: 23095812BGXDLS7517 et
Place of Signature: Gurugram

Date: May 22, 2023




Motherson Technology Services Limited {formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Standal balance sheet as at March 31, 2023 (All amounts in INR Millign, uriless otherwise stated)
Note As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3. 671.9 545.0
Capital work in progress 3, 57.2 138.4
Right-ol-use assets 39. 595.5 592.5
Intangible assets 4, 10.4 26.7
Investmant in subsidiarles 5. 33.0 44.5
Financial assets

i. Loans 13.(a) 12.7 125.4

li. Qther financlal assets 6, 78.3 73.7
Deferred tax assets (net) 7. 145.7 1229
Non-current tax assets (net) 8, 195.6 221.0
Other non-current assets 9. 85.8 88.6
Total non-current assets 1,886.0 1,978.7

Current assets

Inventories 10. 4.5 15.0
Financial assets

I. Trade receivables 11, 1,383.4 914.4

li. Cash and cash equivalents 12.(a) 9.9 7.7

iii. Bank balances other than (i) above 12.{b) 222.2 0.3

iv. Loans 13.(b) 322.8 -

v. Other financial assets 6. 176.2 107.5
Other current assets 14, 325.6 2215
Total current assets 2,444.6 1,266.4
Total assets 4,330.6 3,245.1

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital 15, 685.2 129.7
Other equity

Reserves and surplus 16. 779.7 299.5
Total equity 1,464.9 429,2
Liabilities

Non current llabllitles
Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings 17.(a) 204.5 475.3

ia. Lease liabilities 39, 129.3 123.1

ii. Other financial liabilities 21, - 60.8
Employee benefit obligations 18, 257.6 252.0
Other non-current liabilities 19, 74.5 30.0
Total non-current llabilities 665.9 941.2

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings 17.(b) 1,024.8 834.3
ia. Lease liabilities 39, 13.6 75.8
ii. Trade payables 20.
total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 20.0 21.3
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 622.0 371.2
iii. Employee related payables 219.3 200.5
iv. Other financial liabilities 21. 65.4 86.1
Provisions 22, 321 24.4
Employee benefit obligations 18, 15.0 21.5
Other current liabilities 19, 174.9 226.8
Current tax liabilities 12.8 12.8
Total current llabllities 2,198.9 1,874.7
Total liabilities 2,865.8 2,815.9
Total equity and liabllitles __ 4,3306 3,245.1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2,

The above standalone balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

As per our report on even date.

For S. R, Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MathersonSumi INfotech &

Chartered Accountants Designs Limited) [
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Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Deslgns Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Standalone st of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 (All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue
Revenue from contracts with customers 23.(a) 6,286.4 4,254,9
Other operating revenue 23.(b} - 14.5
Total revenue from operatlons 6,286.4 4,269.4
Other Income 24, 56.0 41.4
Total Income 6,342.4 4,310.8
Expenses
Purchase of stock-In-trade 669.8 320.0
Changes In Inventory of stock In trade 25, 10.5 (14.2)
Employee benefits expense 26. 2,697.1 2,242.7
Flnance costs 28, 145.9 91.7
Depreclation and amortization expense 27, 147.1 159.8
Other expenses 29, 2,953.5 1,936.6
Total expenses 6,623.9 4,736.6
Profit/ (loss) before tax (281.5) (425.8)
Tax expenses 30.

-Current tax - .

-Deferred tax expense /(credit) [23.3) (44.0)
Total tax expense /{credit) (23.3) (44.0)
Profit/ (loss) for the year (258.2) (381.8)

Other comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss and Its related Income tax effects

Remeasurements gains/ (losses) on post-employment benefit obligations 18, 24 20.9
Deferred tax credlt on remeasurements galns/ {losses) on post-employment benefit obligations {0.6) (5.3)
Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 1.8 15.6
Total comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the year (256.3) (366.2)

Earnings/ (loss) per share
Nominal value per share: INR 10/- (Previous year : INR 10/-)

Basic (INR per share} 31.(a) {14.8) (29.4)
Diluted (INR per share) 31.(b) (14.8) (29.4)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2,

The above standalone statement of proflt and loss should be read in conjunctlion with the accompanylng notes

As per our report on even date,

For S. R. Batlibol & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech &
Chartered Accountants Designs Ljmited)
Firm reglstration number: 301003E / E300005
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Motherson Technology Services Limited {formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited)

CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Standalone statement of changes In equity as at March 31, 2023 [All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
A, Equity share capltal

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Equity shares of INR 10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid Notes Numbers Amount
At April 01, 2021 1,29,73,453 129.7
Balance as at April 01, 2021 1,29,73,453 129.7
Issue of share capital 15. - -
At March 31, 2022 1,29,73,453 129.7
Balance as at Aprll 01, 2022 1,29,73,453 129.7
Issue of share capltal 15, 5,55,45,609 555.5
At March 31, 2023 5‘85[19,062 685.2
B. Other equity Reserves and surplus
Note Securitles Reserve on Capital redemption Retalned
premium amalgamation reserve Earnings Total
raserve
At April 01, 2021 16. 215 01 80.0 564.1 665.7
Profit /{loss) for the year - - - (381.8) (381.8)
Other comprehensive income (Refer note 18} - - = 15.6 15.6
Total comprehensive income for the year 21.5 0.1 80.0 197.9 299.5
At March 31, 2022 215 0.1 80.0 197.9 299.5
Profit/ (loss} for the year - - - (258.2) (258.2)
Other comprehensive income (Refer note 18) - - - 1.8 1.8
Total comprehensive income for the year 21.5 0.1 80.0 (58.4) 43.2
Issue of equity shares 736.5 - = - 736.5
At March 31, 2023 758.0 0.1 80.0 (58.4) 779.7
The above standalone statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
As per our report on even date.
For S, R, Batllboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs
Chartered Accountants Limited)
Firm registration number: 301003E / E300005
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Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSum! INfotech & Deslgns Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Standalone cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2023 {All smounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A, Cash flow from operating activitles:

Profit/ (loss) before tax {281.5) (425.8)

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreclation of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets 127.3 120.8
Amortisation expense of Intangible assets 19.8 39.0
Unrealised forelgn exchange (gain)/loss {5.6) 0.5
Provislon for Impalrment of Investment 123 7.0
Provision for expected credit loss on loans recelvables 94.0 165.6
Provision for expected credlt loss on Interest recelvable 275 -
{Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment {net) - (2.0)
Provislon for expected credit losses 44,9 7.9
Proviston for loss on onerous contract 9.5
Provlslons wrlitten back to the extent no longer required (0.7) .
Finance income (33.9) (21.0)
Finance cost 145.9 91.7
Intanglble asset written off S 255
Guarantee Income {0.8) -
Falr value galn on financial Instruments at fair value through profit or loss - {1.5)
Falr value loss on financlal Instruments at falr value through profit or loss {(FVTPL) o 21.2

Operating profit before working capital changes 158.7 28,9

Working capital adjustments:

Increase/(Decrease) In trade payables 268.2 225.5
Increase/(Decrease) In other financlal liabliities {38.1) 3.4
Increase/(Decrease) In provisions (0.3) 1.1
Increase/{Decrease) In other llabllitles (7.5} 771
{Increase}/Decrease In trade Recelvables {496.9) {310.5)
{Increase}/Decrease in Inventorles 10.5 (14.2)
{Increase}/Decrease In financial assets (82.8) (35.0)
(Increase}/Decrease In other non-current Assets 2.8 (32.2)
{Increase)/Decrease In other current Assets (104.1) (75.3)
Cash generated from/ (used in) operatlons {289.5) {131.3)
- Income Tax pald {net of refund) 25.3 (106.5)
Net cash generated from/ (used In) operations (264.2) {237.8)
B, Cash flow from Investing actlvitles:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {152.8) {207.6)
Purchase of Intangible assets (3.4) {6.4)
Intangible assets under development - {0.0)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 0.1 10.0
Acquisition of subsldiary - (22.0)
Proceeds from maturlty of deposits (net) {221.9} 0.1
Loan glven to related partles {305.5) (171.5)
Loan repaid by related parties 8.7 -
Interest recelved (finance income) 14,5 8.9
Net cash used In Investing activities {660.3) (388.5)
C. Cash flow from flnancing activitles:
Unpald dividend transferred to Investor Educatlon Provident Fund (0.1) (0.1)
Repayments of long term borrowIngs (210.4) (200.4)
Proceeds from long term borrowlngs 152,2 2263
Proceeds from short term borrowings {net) 132.9 417.1
Interest pald (190.5) {42.8)
Loan taken from related partles 940.0 290.0
Loan (repaid) to related partles (1,095.0) -
Payment of principal portlon of lease llabllities {94.3) {93.8}
Proceeds from share allotment 1,292.0 -
Net cash from flnancing activities 926.8 596.3
Net Iincrease/(decrease) In cash & cash equivalents 23 {30.0}
Net forelgn exchange difference {0.1) (0.0
Cash and cash equival at the beglnning of the year 7.7 3n?
Cash and cash equlvalents at year end 9,9 7.7
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following:
Cash on hand 12.(a) 01 0.1
Balances with banks 12.(a) 9.8 7.6
Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet 9.9 7.7
Summary of slgnificant accounting pollicles 2
Notes:
1) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indlan Accounting Standard-7, “Statement of Cash Flows”,
11} Figures In brackets indicate cash outflow.
The above statement of cash flow statement should be read in conjunctlon with the accompanyling notes

As per our report on even date.

For 5. R. Batlibol & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as Moth?rinnsuml INfotech &
Chartered Accountants Deslgns Limi
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Motherson Technology Services Limited {formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Designs Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standal fi lal stataments for the year ended March 31, 2023

1 Corporate Information

2,

(a

-

Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited) was Incorporated and domiciled in India on 15th Aprll 1985 and speclalizes In
Software Development, Englneering & Deslgn. The address of its registered office of 2nd Floor, F-7, Block B-1, Mohan Cooperative Industrlal Estate, Mathura road, New Delhl-44. The
company is an IT and Engineering Design Services company with a global footprint providing Consulting and Outsourcing services.

The name of the Company has been changed form "MothersonSumi Infotech & Deslgns Limited" to "Motherson Technology Services Limited" w.e.f. May 19, 2022.
The standalone financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with resolution of the Board of Directors on May 22, 2023.

Significant accounting policles

Basls of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notifled under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 {as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule IIf to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 11}, as applicable to the financial

statement.
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilitles which have been measured at falr value or revalued amount:

« Derlvative financial instruments (refer note 33)
» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting pollcy regarding financial Instruments) Note 32 and
«» Defined benefit pension plans — plan assets measured at fair value (Note 18)

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to million with one decimal, except when otherwlse indicated.

New and amended standards and Interpretations
The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companles (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022, to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from
Aprll 01, 2022.

{1)Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37
An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable of meeting the obligations under the contract costs (i.e,, the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract)
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under It.

The amendments specify that when assessing whether a contract Is onerous or loss-making, an entity needs to Include costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services
Including both incremental costs {e.g., the costs of direct labour and materlals) and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activitles (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfill
the contract and costs of contract management and supervision). General and adminlstrative costs do not refate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to
the counterparty under the contract.

The Company applied the amendments to the contracts for which it had not fulfilled all of its obligations at the beginning of the reporting period.

Prior to the application of the amendments, the Company had not identifled any contracts as being onerous as the unavoidable costs under the contracts, which were the costs of fulfilling
them, comprised only incremental costs directly related to the contracts. As a result of the amendments, the Company assessed whether certain other directly related costs are required to be
included by the Company In determining the costs of fulfilling the contracts. The Company, therefore, recognised an onerous contract provision as at 1 April 2022, which Increased as of 31
March 2023 (Note 22}.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendments to contracts for which It has not yet fulfilled all of Its obligations, at the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial applicatlon) and has not restated its comparative Information.

These amendments have no significant Impact on the financlal statements of the Company. The Company intends to use the practical expedients In future perlods If they become
applicable.

(W)Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103

The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAI's “Framework for the Preparatlon and Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards” with the reference to the
“Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard” without significantly changlng Its requirements.

The amendments also added an exceptlon to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business Combinations to avold the Issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for llablllties and
contingent llabllities that would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contlngent Assets or Appendix C, Levles, of Ind AS 37, If incurred separately. The
exception requires entlties to apply the criteria In Ind AS 37 or Appendlx C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obllgation
exists at the acquisition date.

The amendments also add a new paragraph to [FRS 3 to clarlfy that contingent assets do not qualify for recognition at the acqulsition date.

In accordance with the transltional provislons, the Company applles the amendments prospectively, i.e., to business combinations occurring after the beglnning of the annual reporting period
in which it first applies the amendments (the date of Initlal application).

These amendments had no Impact on the financlal statements of the Company as there were no contingent assets, liabllities or contingent liabilitles within the scope of these amendments
that arose durlng the period.

(1i})Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to Ind AS 16

The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, If any, shall not be recognised In the profit or loss
but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beglnning on or after 1 April 2022. These amendments had no Impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were
no sales of such items produced by property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning of the earllest period presented.

(Iv)ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards - Subsldlary as a first-time adopter
The amendment permits a subsidlary that elects to apply the exemption in paragraph D16(a) of Ind AS 101 to measure cumulative transiation differences for all foreign operations in Its
financial statements using the amounts reported by the parent, based on the parent’s date of transitiofi {a tndAS, o adjustments were made for cansolidation c’gceﬂ'drbf,qr}ﬁ ar the
effects of the husiness combination In which the parent acquired the subsidiary. This amendment is gj;'c:.f‘é\rléklablé'm;'ap.\éag;nciate or joint venture that uses exempigiti EJ§ ) of
Ind AS 101. g O %
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Aprll 2022 but dd‘no;‘lappl\.r to the Cbm'p)ﬁn‘y as It is not a first-time adopter,
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Motherson Technology Services Limlted (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(b

(c

(d

=2

{v) Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments = Fees In the 10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financlal liabllitles

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entlty Includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified financlal liabllity are substantlally different from the terms of the original
financial liabllity. These fees Include only those paid or recelved between the borrower and the lender, Including fees pald or received by elther the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.
In accordance with the transitional provislons, the Company applles the amendment to financlal liabllities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting
period In which the entity first applies the amendment (the date of Initial application). These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
modifications of the Company’s financlal Instruments during the perlod.

(vi) Ind AS 41 Agriculture ~ Taxation In fair value measurements

The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of Ind AS 41 that entitles exclude cash flows for taxatlon when measuring the falr value of assets within the scope of Ind AS 41.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Aprit 2022, The amendments had no impact on the financlal statements of the Company as It did not have
assets in scope of IND AS 41 as at the reporting date.

Presentation of financlal statements
Financial assets and financial liabllities are generally reported gross In the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when, In additlon to having an unconditional legally enforceable
rlght to offset the recognised amounts without belng contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basls in all of the following circumstances:

i} The normal course of business
il) The event of default
ili) The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company

Current versus non-current classlfication

The Company presents assets and llabllities In the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
¢ Expected to be realised or Intended to be sold or consumed in normal operatlng cycle

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Expected to be reallsed within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabliity for at least twelve months after the reporting perlod

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability Is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

« It Is held primarily for the purpose of trading

* [t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classlfies all other liabllities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilitles.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisitlon of assets for processing and their realisation In cash and cash equlvalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating
cycle.

Foreign currencles
» Functional and presentation currency

The Company's functional currency is Indian Rupee and the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee.
 Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactlons are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denomlinated In foreign currencles at year end exchange rates are generally recognised In profit or
loss. They are deferred in other comprehensive income if they relate to qualifying cash flow hedges.
Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing cost are presented In the Statement of profit and loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the Statement of profit and loss on a net basls within other income or other expenses.
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value In a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the falr value was determined. Translation differences on
assets and liabilitles carrled at fair value are reported as part of the fair value galn or loss.

Revenue recognition and Other Income

Revenue from contracts with customers Is recognlised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The company has generally concluded that it is the princlpal In its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls
the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptlons relating to revenue from contracts with customers are provided In Note 2.2.

However, Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
government, Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognltion criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Trading of hardware and software

Revenue from trading of hardware and software Is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset Is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the product.

The Company considers whether there are other promises In the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portlon of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In

determining the transaction price for the sale of hardware and software, the Company considers the effects of variable conslderation, the existence of slgnificant financing components, non-
cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

The revenue from support services associated with the sale of hardware and software, which forms a separate performance obligation than the sale of hardware and software itself, is

recognlsed by the Company over the period of time as and when the services are rendered to the customers.

Revenue from licenses where the customer obtalns a “right to use” the licenses is recognised at the time the license is made available to the customer. Revenue from licenses where the

customer obtains a “right to access” is recognised over the access period.

Varlable conslderation
1f the consideration in a contract includes a varlable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entltled In exchange for transferring the goods to the
customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constralned until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal In the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the assoclated uncertainty with the variable conslderation is subsequently resolved. Contracts for the sale of hardware and software provid ers with a
customary right of return in case of defects, quality issues etc. The rights of return glve rise to varlable consideration.
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Renderlng of services
Revenue from sale of services are recognised over the perlod of time to the extent the related services are rendered as per the respective agreements as and when the customer consumed
the beneflts provided to them.

Revenue on time-and-material and unit of work-based contracts, are recognlzed as the related services are performed. Fixed-price malntenance revenue Is recognized ratably elther on a
straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over a specified period or ratably using a percentage-of completion method when the pattern
of benefits from the services rendered to the customer and Company’s costs to fulfil the contract is not even through the period of contract because the services are generally discrete in
nature and not repetitive. Revenue from other fixed-price, fixed-timeframe contracts, where the performance obligations are satlsfied over time Is recognized using the percentage-of-
completion method. The revenue from the last involcing to the report date is recognised as unbilled revenue. Efforts or costs expended are used to determine progress towards completion as
there Is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Progress towards completion Is measured as the ratio of costs or efforts incurred to date (representing work performed) to the
estimated total costs or efforts. Estimates of transaction price and total costs or efforts are continuously monitored over the term of the contracts and are recognlzed in net profit in the
period when these estimates change or when the estimates are revised. Revenues and the estimated total costs or efforts are subject to revision as the contract progresses. Provisions for
estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded In the period in which such losses become probable based on the estimated efforts or costs to complete the contract.

In arrangements for bundled contracts, the company has applied the revenue recognition criterla for each distinct performance obligation. The arrangements with the customers generally
meet the criteria for consldering goods and related services as distinct performance obligations. For allocating the transaction price, the Company has measured the revenue in respect of
each performance oblligatlon of the contract at its relative standalone selling price. The price that is regularly charged for an ltem when sold separately Is the best evidence of Its standalone
selling price. In cases where it is unable to determine the standalone selling price, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach In estimating the standalone selllng price.

Significant financing component

Generally, the Company recelves short-term advances from its customers. Using the practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of conslderation for
the effects of a significant financing component; If it expects at contract inception that the period between the transfer of the promised good or service to the customer and when the
customer pays for that good or service will be less than one year.

Warranty obllgations
The Company typically has to re-work over the delivered services if required by the customers or deliveries don't need the specificatlons of the customers. These are accounted for under Ind
AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Princlpal versus agent considerations

In instances when revenue is derived from sales of third-party vendor services, material or licenses, revenue is recorded on a gross basis when the Company Is a princlpal to the transactlon
and net of costs when the Company is acting as an agent between the customer and the vendor. Several factors are consldered to determine whether the Company is a principal or an agent,
most notably being company control the goods or service before It Is transferred to customer, latitude In deciding the price being charged to customer, Revenue is recognized net of discounts
and allowances, value- added and service taxes, and Includes reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, with the corresponding out-of-pocket expenses Included In cost of revenues.

Trade recelvables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. They are generally due for settlement within one year and
therefore are all classified as current. Where the settlement is due after one year, they are classified as non-current. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration
that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objectlve to collect the
contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Contract assets

A contract asset is the entity’s right to consideration In exchange for goods or services that the entity has transferred to the customer. A contract asset becomes a recelvable when the entity’s
right to consideration ts unconditional, which is the case when only the passage of time is required before payment of the conslderation Is due, The impairment of contract assets is measured,
presented and disclosed on the same basls as trade receivables.

Contract liabilitles

A contract liability Is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received conslderation (or an amount of conslderation is due) from the customer. If
a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability Is recognised when the payment Is made or the payment is due {whichever
is earlier). Contract liabllities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

impalrment

An impalrment is recognised to the extent that the carrying amount of receivable or asset relating to contracts with customers (a) the remaining amount of consideration that the Company
expects to receive in exchange for the goods or services to which such asset relates; less (b) the costs that relate directly to providing those goods or services and that have not been
recognised as expenses,

Other income

Interest

Interest is recognised using the effectlve interest rate (EIR) method, as income for the period in which it occurs. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liabllity. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial Instrument (for example, prepayment, extenslon, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Other Items of income
» Income from scrips are recognised on grant of authorisation on market/recoverable value.
» Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive arises.

Income tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period Is the tax payable on the current perlod’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets
and liabilities attributable to temporary differences.

Current iIncome tax
The current income tax charge Is calculated on the basls of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in India.
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Deferred tax
Deferred Income tax is provided In full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr carrying amounts In the standalone

financial statements. Deferred income tax Is not accounted for if it arises from Initial recognlition of an asset or liability In a transaction other than a business comblination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred income tax is calculated using tax rates on the basis of tax laws that have been enacted or substantlally enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred Income tax Habillty is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences only If It Is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utllise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to off set current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxatlon
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabllitles are offset where the entlty has a legally enforceable right to off set and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to reallse the asset and settle
the llability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised In other comprehensive income or directly In equity. In this case, the tax Is also
recognlsed in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That Is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identlified asset for a period of time In

exchange of consideration is considered as lease.

As a Lessee
The Company applles a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilitles to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlylng asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initlal direct costs Incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Asset type Years

Land 90 Years
Vehicles 4-5 Years
Building o 3-6 Years

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer te the accounting policies in section (i) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Lease llabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (Including In substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be
paid under resldual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certaln to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease term refiects the Company exercising the option to terminate.

Lease liabilltles, which separately shown in the financlal statement are measured initlally at the present value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the
increase of the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liabllity and reducing (while affecting other comprehensive income) the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. In
addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilitles is remeasured if there Is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to Its short-term leases (l.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option). it also applles the lease of low-value assets recognitlon exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a stralght-line basis over the lease term.

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor Is recognised in Income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase In line
with expected general Inflation to compensate the lessor for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on thelr respective
nature.

Impairment of non-financlal assets

The Company. assesses, at each reporting date, whether there Is an indication that an asset may be impalred. If any indication exIsts, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and
its value in use. Recoverable amount Is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups
of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuatlon model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multlples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its Impairment calculation on detalled budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the indlvidual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of flve years. For longer perlods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond perlods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections In the budget using a
steady or declinlng growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, Industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used. Impalrment losses Including impalrment on inventorles, are recognised
In the statement of profit or loss,
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For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment Is made at each reporting date to determine whether there Is an Indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. If such Indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impalrment loss is reversed only if there has been a change In
the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal Is limited so that the carrylng amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverahle amount, nor exceed the carrylng amount that would have been determined, net of depreclation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prlor years.
Such reversal Is recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining falr value less costs of disposal, recent market transactlions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be Identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companles or ulher avallable falr value Indicators.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually at the end of the financlal year at the CGU level, as approprlate, and when clrcumstances Indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired,

The Company assesses where climate risks could have a significant Impact, such as the introduction of emission-reductlon legislation that may Increase costs. These risks in relation to climate-
related matters are Included as key assumptions where they materially impact the measure of recoverable amount, These assumptions have been included in the cash-flow forecasts In
assessing value-in-use amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equlvalent includes cash on hand, cash at banks and short term deposlts with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an inslgnificant risk of change In value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current llabilities in the balance sheet.

Inventorles

Stock in trade are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of traded goods comprise cost of purchase and Is determined after rebate and discounts.

Cost of inventories also includes all other cost incurred in bringIng the inventories to their present locatlon and condition. Costs are determined on first-in-first out basls.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Financlal Instruments
A financlal instrument Is any contract that gives rlse to a financia! asset of one entity and a financlal llability or equity Instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at Initlal recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through ather comprehensive income (OCl), and fair value through profit or loss.

With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initlally measures
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting pollcies In section (e)
Revenue from contracts with customers,

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCl, it needs to glve rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment Is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an Instrument level.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classifled in three categories:
» Debt instruments at amortised cost

« Debt instruments and derlvatives at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

» Equlty Instruments at cost

Debt instruments at amortised cost

This category Is the most relevant to the Company. A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost If both the following conditions are met:

o The asset is held within a business model whose objectlve Is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

« Contractual terms of the asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the princlpal amount outstanding.

After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effectlve interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost Is calculated by taking Into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included in finance Income In the profit or loss. The losses arlsing from
Jmpairment are recognised In the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a.The objective of the business model is achieved both by coliecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b.The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt Instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OC!). However, the Company recognizes interest Income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss In the statement of profit and Joss. On derecognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised In OCl is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whlist holding FVTOCI debt instrument Is reported as
Interest income in statement of proflt and loss using the EIR method.

Debt Instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL Is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC!, Is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election Is allowed only If doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt Instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized In the statement of profit and loss.

Equity Investments at cost

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at falr value. Equlty Instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer In a business
combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an Irrevocable electlon to present In other comprehenslive Income
subsequent changes In the fair value, The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument hasis. The ;l_ass]ﬂ:atlon Is made on initlal recognition and Is irrevocable. The

Company elected to classify irrevocably Its non-listed equity investments under this category. A P,
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In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credlt loss (ECL) mode! for measurement and recognition of Impalrment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

« Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
« Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115
« Lease receivables under Ind AS 116

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of Impairment loss allowance on:

» Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;
e Loan receivables

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, It recognises Impalrment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its inltlal recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a slgnificant increase In the credlt risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for Impairment loss. However, If credit risk has Increased significantly, lifetime ECL Is used. !f, In a
subsequent perlod, credit quality of the Instrument Improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initlal recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL Is a portlon of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive {l.e,, all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

ECL Impalrment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head
‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for varlous financial Instruments Is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and loan recelvables: ECL Is presented as an allowance, l.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criterla, the Company does not reduce Impairment allowance from the gross
carrying amount.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-Impaired {POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ orlgination.

Financlal liabllitles
Inltlal recognitlon and measurement

Financlal liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives as appropriate.
All financial liabllities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings Including bank overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on thelr classification, as described below:

Financlal liabllities at falr value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon Initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financlal liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are Incurred for the purpose of repurchasing In the near term. This category also Includes derivative financial Instruments entered
Into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relatlonships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial flabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the Initial date of recognitlon, and only If the criterla in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities deslgnated as FVTPL, fair value galns/ losses attributable to changes In own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such llability are recognised In the statement of proflt or loss. The Company
has not designated any flnancial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowlngs
This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortlsed cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the llabllitles are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortlsation process.

Amortlsed cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation Is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings and other payables.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligatlon under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability |s replaced by another from the same lender
on substantlally different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the origlnal liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabllities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financlal assets which are equlty
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification Is made only if there is a change In the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senlor management determines change in the business model as a result of external or Internal changes which
are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change In the business model accurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an
actlvity that Is signlficant to its operatlons. If the Company reclassifies financlal assets, it applles the reclassificatlon prospectlvely from the reclassification dat q_l)L rst day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not r_e;tg:té a.r-'.\',r:'prg\flausly recognised gains, losses [includin
interest. s -~y
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Offsetting of financlal Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet If there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial Instruments, such as, derivatlves at falr value at each balance sheet date. Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a
liability In an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the Habillty takes place either:

¢In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
«in the absence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asset or llability

The princlpal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability Is measured using the assumptlons that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabllity, assuming that market particlpants act In their
economic best interest.

A falr value measurement of a non-financlal asset takes Into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset In its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are approprlate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorlsed within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
Input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

eLevel 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

eLevel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

sLevel 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the falr value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financlal statements on a recurring basls, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels In the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation {based on the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for
non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets and llabilities, if any. At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policles.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basls of the nature, characterlstics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for falr value. Other fair value related disclosures are given In the relevant notes.

eDisclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (Note 2.2, 32)

eQuantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hlerarchy { Note 32}

eInvestment properties

Financlal instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Note 6, 11, 12, 13, 17, 20, 21, 32, 39)

Derivative financlal Instruments

Initlal recognltion and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge Its foreign currency rlsks, Interest rate
risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered Into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatlves are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial llabilitles when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivatlve under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered into and continue to
be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the Company’s expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognlsed in OCl and
later reclassified to statement of profit and loss when the hedge item affects profit and loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results In the
recognition of a non-flnancial asset or non-financial liability.

Property, Plant and equipment

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreclation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated
tmpairment losses, if any. Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisltion of the items and the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing
costs on quallfying assets If the recognitlon criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are requlred to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewlse, when a major inspection Is performed, its cost is recognised In the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satlsfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as Incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognlsed.
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Depreclation methods and useful lives
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the assets:

Assets Useful life considered by the
company

Leasehold improvements Over the period of lease or
useful life, whichever is lower

Vehicles* 4 years

Plant and machinery 10 years

Office equipment 5 years

Buildings 30 years

Computers hardware* 3 years

Computers network* 3 years

Furniture & fixtures* 6 years

* Useful life of these assets are different from the life prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013 and those has been determined based on an assessment performed by the
management of expected usage of these assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any signlificant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) Is Included In the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated a amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. The useful live of intangible assets is 3 years. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an Intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at the end of each reporting period. Changes In the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to
modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives Is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss unless such expendlture forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Intanglble {Software) costs
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

» The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale
« Jts intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

* How the asset will generate future economic benefits

» The availability of resources to complete the asset

o The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of
the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is avallable for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the barrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Provislons and contingent liabllitles

Provisions
Provisions for legal claims and services rework are recognised when the Company has a present {legal or constructive) obllgation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement Is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision Is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Provision for onerous contracts

An onerous contract is a contract in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The Company
at the end of every reporting period conducts the onerous contract test per the provisions of ind AS 37 by comparing the remaining costs to be incurred under the contract with the related
revenue of the contract, Where the costs of a contract exceed the related revenue of the contract, the Company makes a provision for the difference.

Contingent Liabllitles

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
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{u) Employee beneflts

v

(w

2,

N

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. '

Provident Fund & Employee State Insurance

Contribution towards provident fund and employee state insurance for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are
classifled as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure in the statement of profit and loss, when an employee renders the related service.

Gratulty

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan {the “Gratuity Plan”} covering eliglble employees In accordance with the Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972, The Gratulty Plan provides a
lump sum payment to vested employees at retlrement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment,

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the
fair value of plan assets. The Company’s liability Is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obligation
Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using Interest rates of government bonds. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experlence adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income tn the perlod in which they arise. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of
changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Past-service costs are recognised Immediately in statement of profit or loss.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as other long term employee benefits. The
Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obligation Is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using Interest rates of government bonds. Re-measurement gains and losses arlsing from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Past-service costs are recognised immedlately in statement of profit or loss.

Dividends
The Company recognises a liability to pay dividend to equity holders when the amount of dividend is declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entlty, on
or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

Earnings per share

() Baslc earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to particlpate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period,
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

(i) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:
- the after income tax eff etc of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
- The weighted average number of additional ordinary shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Signlficant accounting jJudgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparatlon of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabllitles,
the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit in outcomes that require a materlal adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected In future perlods.

Judgements
In the process of applylng the Company's accounting policles, there are no significant judgements established by the management.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptlons concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a materlal adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabllities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptlons and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(1} Useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intanglble assets
The Company uses its technical expertise along with historical and Industry trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of an asset. The useful lives are reviewed by
management periodically and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining useful life of the assets.

(li) Defined beneflt plans
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan is determined using actuarlal valuations. An actuarial valuation involves varlous assumptions that may differ from actual developments In the
future. These include the determinatlon of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortallty rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuatlon and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given In Note 18.

(ill) Taxes
Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulatlons, changes In tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the nature of business
differences arlsing between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptlons, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense
already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions Is based on varlous factors, such as experlence of previous tax
audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responslble tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arlse on a wide variety of issues
depending on the conditions prevalling in the respective domicile of the companies.

{Iv) Percentage completion of recognltion of revenue Vol rmma
The Company uses the percentage-of-completlon method in accounting for ‘unbilled revenue} fmn:l-'émwtract with cutomers, Use of the percentage-
Company to estimate the services performed to date as a proportion of the total services to beperformed, g 4

Estimates and Judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience Bn'd é_twcluﬁing expectations of future e:

on the Company and that are belleved to be reasonable under the circumstances. i
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Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Deslgns Limited)

CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amounts in INR Mllllon, unless otherwise stated)

4, Intangible assets

Software* Intanglble asset
under development

Partlculars
Gross block
At April 01, 2021 189.6 255
Additions 6.4 .
Disposal/ deletion/ write off - {25.5)
At March 31, 2022 196.0 -
Additions 3.4 34
Disposals/ deletion - (3.4)
At March 31, 2023 199.4 -
Amortisation
At Aprll 01, 2021 1303
Amortisatlon for the year 39.0
At March 31, 2022 169.3
Amortlsatlon for the year 19.7
At March 31, 2023 189.0
Net book value
At March 31, 2023 10.4 -
At March 31, 2022 26.7

* Represents purchased Intanglble assets

(a) Intangible asset under development (IAUD) ageling schedule

As at March 31, 2023
Description Amount In JAUD for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects In progress z .
Projects temporarlly suspended - -
Total - %
As at March 31, 2022
Amount in IAUD for a perlod of Total

Descriptlon

Less than'1 year

1-2 vears

2-3 vears

More than 3 years

Projects In progress

Projects tempararily suspended

Total

(This space has been Intentlonally left blank)




Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Designs Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Allamounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

5. Non-Current investments - Investment In subsidiarles
a) Unquoted Investment valued at cost, unless otherwlse stated

Motherson Technology Service SG Pte Ltd. {formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech and Designs SG Pte. Ltd.)
1,795,000 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 1,795,000) of SGD 1/- each fully paid up

Samvardhana Motherson Virtual Analysls Limited, Indla
2,098,642 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 2,098,642} of INR 10/- each fully pald up

Motherson Auto Engineerlng Service Limited, Indla
3,500,000 cquity shares (March 31, 2022: 3,500,000) of INR 10/- each fully paid up

SMI Consulting Technologles, Inc., USA
100,000 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 100,000} of USD 1/- each fully paid up

Samvardhana Motherson Health Solution Limited, Indla
10,000 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 10,000) of INR 10/- each fully paid up

Motherson Technology Services Gmbh (Formerly known as MothersonSumi Infotekk And Deslgn GmbH, Germany)
25,000 equilty shares {March 31, 2022: 25,000) of EUR 1/- each fully paid up

Motherson Technology Services USA Limited {formerly known as MSID U.S. Inc., USA}
100 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 100) of USD 10/- each fully paid up

Motherson Technology Service Mid East FZ-LLC (Formerly known as Motherson Infotek Designs Mis East FZ-LLC)
400 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 400) of AED 1,000 /- each fully pald up

Motherson Technology Services United Kingdom Limited (Formerly Known as Motherson
Infotech and Solutions UK Limlted)
100,000 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 100,000} of GBP 1 /- each fully paid up

Motherson Technology Services Spaln S.L.U, (Formerly known as Motherson Information
Technologles Spain S.L.U.)

100,000 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 100,000) of EUR 1/ cach fully paid up

Total (a)

b) Unquoted Investment valued at FVTPL

SMI Consulting Technologles, Inc., USA

300,000 preference shares (March 31, 2022: 300,000} of USD 1/- each fully paid up (refer note {Iv) betow)
Total (b)

Less: Impairment allowance (refer note (iii) below)

Total Investment in subsidiaries
TOTAL

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

(i) During the year ended March 31, 2022, Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Limited has allotted 1,00,000 Equity shares of GBP 1/- each fully pald up to the Company.
{ii} Durlng the year ended March 31, 2022, Motherson Information Technologies Spain S.L.U., Spain has allotted 1,00,000 Equity shares of EUR 1/- each fully paid up to the Company.

{iiij Impairment allowance of investments

a) Motherson Technology Service SG Pte Ltd. {formerly known as MathersonSumi INfotech and Designs SG Pte. Ltd.)

b) Samvardhana Motherson Virtual Analysis Limited, India
¢) SMI Consulting Technologies, Inc., USA

d) Samvardhana Motherson Health Solution Limited, indla
e) Motherson Auto Engineering Service Limited, India

86.1 86.1
12,1 12.1
2.3 23
6.9 6.9
0.1 0.1
2,2 2.2
0.0 0.0
8.0 8.0
13.9 13.1
8.9 8.9
140.5 139.7
107.5 95.2
33.0 44,5
33.0 44,5
1405 139.7
107.5 95.2
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
86.1 86.1
12.1 2.1
6.9 6.9
0.1 0.1
2.3 -
107.5 95.2

{iv) During the year ended March 31, 2022, investment in preference shares of SMI Consulting Technologies, inc., USA were written off through Profit & foss account on account of impairment.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Desligns Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Notes to the standal financial ts for the year ended March 31, 2023 {All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
6. Other financlal assets As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31 2022

Financlal Instruments at amortlsed cost (unless otherwlse stated) Current  Non-current Current Non-current
Security deposits - Consldered good, unsecured

- with related parties (refer note 35) 6.5 56,5 2.0 54,7

- with others 2.6 8.2 0.9 9.5
Unbilled Revenue 165.3 - 87.0 -
Derivative assets* - - 1.5 -
Deposlts with bank held as margin for Issue of guarantees - 13.5 - 9.5
Interest recelvable {refer note 35) 1.8 - 16.1 -
Total 176.2 78.3 107.5 73.7
* Derlvative assets measured at falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Unbllled revenue agelng schedule
As at March 31, 2023

2 t of unbilled revenue for a period of

Description Total

b Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 2
Unbilled revenue 165.3 - - 165.3
Total 165.3 . - - 165.3
As at March 31, 2022

Amount of unbliled revenue for a period of

Descrlption Total

B Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years ota
Unbilled revenue 87.0 - - - 87.0
Total 87.0 - - - 87.0

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

7. Deferred tax assets (Net)

Property, plant and equipment and intanglble assets
Total deferred tax llabllitles

Sat-off of deferred tax assets pursuant to set-off provislons
Allowance for doubtful debts - trade recelvables

FInance lease assets (net of finance lease obligation)
Securlty deposlts

Derivatlves

Employee benefit obligations

Brought forward losses

Total defarred tax assets

Net deferred tax assets

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
Derivatlve Assets
Total deferred tax llabilitles

Set-off of deferred tax assets pursuant to set-off provisions
Allowance for doubtful debts - trade recelvables

FInance lease assets {net ot finance lease obllgation)
Securlty deposlts

Employee benefit provisions

Brought forward losses

Total deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax assets

Note:

(All amounts in INR Milllon, unless otherwlise stated)

As st Aprll 01,2022  (Charge) / creditto  (Charge) / credit to As at March 31, 2023
Statement of Profit Other comprehensive
and Loss i
(8.8) 13 - (10.1)
(8.8) 1.3 o (10.1)
20.4 (11.3) . 3.7
13 09 0.4
0.0 (0.7) 0.7
{0.4) (4.6) s 4.3
65.5 (2,6) 0.6 67.4
44.9 (6.4) - 51.3
131,7 (24.7) 0.6 155.8
122.9 (23.3) 0.6 145.7
As at Aprll 01,2021  (Charge) / creditto  (Charge) / credit to As at March 31, 2022
Statement of Profit Other comprehensive
and Loss Income

(8.8) (0.1) 5 (8.8)

- 0.4 - (0.4)
(8.8) 0.3 . (9.2)
18.4 (2.0} 20.4
1.0 {0.3) L3
0.7 0.7 - 0.0
729 2,2 53 bb.5

. (44.9) - 44.9
93.0 (44.3) 53 1321
84.2 (44.0) 5.3 122.9

1. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllities have been offset to the extent they relate to the same governing taxation laws.
2. In view of the Company’s past financlal performance and future profit projections, the Company expects that it shall generate sufficlent future taxable Income to fully

recover the deferred tax assets.

(Thls space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amounts In INR Mlllion, unless otherwlse stated)

8. Non-current tax Assets (Net)
Opening balance*
Add: Advance tax paid / Tax deducted at source**
Less: Refund received for prlor periods
Total

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
221.0 114.5
115.6 106.5
141.0 -
195.6 221.0

* Includes INR 12 million interest on income tax refund , which Is withheld by income tax department on account of stay of demand for assessment year 2016-17,

** Includes INR 14,3 milllon pald on account of stay of demand order for assessment year 2018-19,

9, Other non-current assets
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwlse stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

10, Inventorles

Stock-In-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) (at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Total

11, Trade recelvables

Considered good - Unsecured

- Related Parties {refer note 35)

- Others

Trade Receivables — Credit impaired
Sub-Total

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses
Total Trade Recelvables

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
85.8 88.6
85.8 88.6
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
4.5 15.0
4.5 15.0
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
913.8 671.0
469.6 243.4
125.9 81.0
1,509.3 995.4
(125.9) (BL.0)
1,383.4 914.4

The receivables are also due from private companies respectively In which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounting INR 2,03 million (March 31,
2022: INR 14.08 million). Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 60 days.

In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the Company has used a practicai expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables based on past provislon, Past provislon takes Into account historical credit foss experience and Is adjusted for forward looking Information. The

expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due.

(a) Trade Recelvables agelng schedule

As at March 31, 2023
Partlculars Current but not due Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment Total
Less than 6 months 6 months - | year 1-2vears  2-3 vears More than 3 vears
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - 781.7 548.6 57.2 - - - 1,3875
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which - - - = = £ =
have significant increase in credit risk
{Ii} Undisputed Trade Recelvables — credit - - 47.1 14.4 8.5 28,5 98.5
Impalred
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables— - = = - - -
consldered good
{v) Disputed Trade Recelvables — which - . E 5 ] £ s
have significant Increase in credit risk
{vi) Disputed Trade Recelvables — credit 5.4 8.5 - - 9.4 233
Impaired
Total 781.7 554.0 112.8 14.4 8.5 379 1.509.3
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Current but not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2years  2-3 years Maore than 3 years
() Undisputed Trade receivables - 559.5 344.5 8.8 0.0 0.1 14 914.4
considered good
(il) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which - : - - - =
have significant increase in credit risk
{ili} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit = 0.8 12.3 28.1 52 25.0 71.6
Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— - . - - - - -
considered good
(v} Disputed Trade Recelvables — which - - - = - - -
have significant increase In credit risk
(vl) Disputed Trade Receivables - credlt - - - . - 9.4 9.4
Impaired
Total 28.2 5.3 35.9 995.4
(b}  Movement In the allowance for expected credit losses As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
At the beginning of the year 81.0 73.1
Provislon for expected credil lusses (reler note 29)
Addition during the year 77.0 7.9
Deletion during the yea (32.1) .
125.9 81.0

At the end of the year
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(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

12,(a} Cash and cash equivalents *

Balances with banks:

- in current accounts
Cash on hand
Total

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

* There are no repatrlation restrictlons with regards to cash and cash equlvalents as at the end of the reporting year and previous year.

For assets pledged, refer note 37.

Changes In llabllities arlsing from financing actlvities
Particulars
Current borrowings
Non- current borrowings
Lease llabllities {note 39)
Total llabllities from financing activitles

Particulars

Current borrowlngs

Non- current borrowings

Lease llabllities (note 39)

Total liabilities from financing actlvities

12,(b) Other bank balances

9.8 7.6
0.1 0.1
9.9 7.7
March 31, 2022 Cash flows New leases Other March 31, 2023
834.3 190.5 o o 1,024.8
475.3 (270.8) - 9 204.5
198.9 (94.3) 25.8 12.6 143.0
1,508.5 {174.6) 25.8 12,6 13723
March 31, 2021 Cash flows New leases Other March 31, 2022
277.3 557.1 - 834.3
299.4 175.9 - o 475.3
252.2 {93.8) 16.1 24.3 198.9
828.9 639.1 16.1 24_5 hSOB.S

Deposits with original maturlty of more than three months but less than 12 months

- Others
Unpaid dividend account
Total

(This space has been Intentionally left blank)

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

222.0 -
0.2 0.3
222.2 0.3
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13.(a) Non-Current Loans

Loan to related partles
Loans to Subsidiaries (refer note 35)

(All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

As at

March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

Loan recelvables - Considered good, unsecured* 12.7 1254
Total 12.7 125.4
13,(b) Current Loans As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Loan to related partles
Loans to Subsidlaries
Loan receivables - Considered good, unsecured* (refer note 35) 322.8 -
Luan Receivables - credit impalred, unsecured® 259.6 165.6
582.4 165.6
Less: Allowance for credit loss (259.6) {165.6)
Total 322.8 -
* Durlng the year, the company has granted Intercorporate deposit (ICD) amounting to INR 305.81 million .(March 31, 2022: INR 171.5 milllon)
The Company has no loan which are repayable on demand or are without specifying any term or period of repayment,
Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companles Act 2013
Included In loans and advance are certain intercorporate deposits the particulars of which are disclosed below as required by Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013
Secured/
Name of the borrower Rate of Interest Due date 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Unsecured
Samvardhana Motherson Health Solution Limited 10.0% 31-03-2024 | Unsecured 175.6 165.6
Motherson Technology Service Mid East FZ-LLC {Formerly known as
1.5% above LIBOR -03-202 2. ,
Matherson Infotek Designs Mis East FZ-LLC) @ 35022024} Dnsecired 2.7 g
Motherson Technology Services Spain S.L.U. (Formerly known as Motherson 1 YEURIBOR+1,84% p.a. Repaid Dnsect et i 8.7
Information Technologies Spaln S.L.U.)
Motherson Technology Services United Kingdom Limited (Formerly Known as
; Bank of England base rate +4% | 31-03-2024 d 38.3 38.5
'Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Limited) ngian 02:20 Kheee0ig
!\/Iotherson Technology Serwcgs Unlted'Klr\gdom Limited {Formerly Known as Bank of England base rate +4% | 14-12-2024 P —— 12.7 125
Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Limited)
Motherson Technology Services United Kingdom Limited (Formerly Known as
1LIBOR+2.25% p.3. -03-2024 295.8
'Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Limited) P2 05-03-20 Lnsecured
Total 595.1 291.0
14. Other current assets As at As at
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advances recoverable
Related parties {refer note 35} 48.9 2.5
Others 29.8 32.3
Prepaid expenses 186.4 164.7
Balances with government authorities 60.5 22.0
325.6 2215

Total

(This space has been Intentionally left blank)
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15, Share Capltal

Authorlsed:

112,000,000 {March 31, 2022: 54,000,000) Equity shares of INR 10/- each
8,000,000 (March 31, 2022: 8,000,000) Preference Shares of INR 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Pald up:

68,519,062 (March 31, 2022; 12,973,453} Equity shares of INR 10/- each

Total
a. Movement In equity share capltal
At Aprll 01, 2021
Issued during the year
At March 31, 2022
Issued during the year*
At March 31, 2023

*During the current year, the company has Issued right shares to its exIsting shareholders.

b. Rights, preferences and restrictlons attached to equlty shares

As at As at
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
1,120.0 540.0
80.0 80.0
685.2 129.7
685.2 129.7
Numbers Amount
1,29,73,453 129.7
1,29,73,453 129.7
5,55,45,609 555.5
6,85,19,062 685.2

The company currently has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays
dividend In Indian Rupees. The dividend, If proposed by the board of directors, Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, except In case of interim dividend.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company. As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Nos. % Nos. %
Equlty shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up:
Samvardhana Motherson International limited (Formerly Motherson Suml Systems Limited) 6,19,72,008 90.4% 81,63,019 62.9%
Sumitomo WIring Systems Limited, Japan 26,39,535 3.9% 26,39,535 20.4%
H.K. Wiring Systems Limited, Hong Kong 11,96,005 1.7% 11,96,005 92.2%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations recelved from shareholders regarding beneficlal Interest, the above shareholding
represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

d. Details of shares held by the promoters

As at March 31, 2023
S.No. Promoter Name No. of shares at Change durlng the No. of the % of total shares % change
the beginning of year shares at the during the year
the year year end
1 Samvardhana Motherson International limited (Farmerly Motherson 81,63,019 5,38,08,989 6,19,72,008 90.4% 659.2%
Sumi Systems Limited)*
2 Vivek Chaand Sehgal 1,30,021 8,57,072 9,87,093 1.4% 659.2%
3 Laksh Vaaman Sehgal 1,00,021 6,59,318 7,59,339 1.1% 659.2%
4 Geeta Soni 71,453 - 71,453 0.1% 0.0%
5 Sumitomo Wirlng systems Limited Japan 26,39,535 - 26,39,535 3.9% 0.0%
6 HK Wirlng Systems Limited 11,96,005 - 11,96,005 1.7% 0.0%
7 Radha Rani Holdi/ngs Pte. Ltd. 5,37,495 - 5,37,495 0.8% 0.0%
8 Systematic Conscom Limited 100 - 100 0.0% 0.0%
Total 1,28,37,649 5,53,25,379 6,81,63,028 99.5% 1977.5%
As at March 31, 2022
S.No. Promoter Name No. of shares at Change during the No. of the % of total shares % change
the beglnning of year shares at the during the year
the vear vear end
1 Samvardhana Motherson International limited (Formerly Motherson 12,00,000 69,63,019 81,63,019 62.9% 580.3%
Sumi Systems Limited)*
2 Vivek Chaand Sehgal 1,30,021 - 1,30,021 1.0% 0.0%
3 Laksh Vaaman Sehgal 1,00,021 1,00,021 0.8% 0.0%
4 Geeta Soni 71,453 71,453 0.6% 0.0%
S Sumitomo Wiring systems Limited Japan 26,39,535 26,39,535 20.3% 0.0%
6 HK Wiring Systems Limited 11,96,005 11,96,005 9.2% 0.0%
7 Radha Rani Holdings Pte. Ltd. 5,37,495 5,37,495 4.1% 0.0%
8 Systematic Conscom Limited 100 - 100 0.0% 0.0%
9 Samvardhana Motherson International Limited* 69,63,019 (69,63,019) - 0.0% -100.0%
Total 1,28,37,649 - 1,28,37,649 99.0% 480.3%

*The Company is a subsidlary of Samvardhana Motherson International limited (Formerly Motherson Suml Systems Limlted). Pursuant to a composite scheme of amalgamation and
arrangement amongst Samvardhana Motherson International fimited (Formerly Motherson Sumi Systems Limlted), samvardhana Motherson Internatlonal Limited, Motherson Sumi Wiring
Indla Limited and thelr respective shareholders and creditors, approved by Natlonal Company Law Tribunal, Mumbal Bench — IV {“Hon’ble NCLT”) vide its order dated December 22, 2021

atlonal limited (Formerly Motherson Sumi
Sy

(“Order"), Samvardhana Motherson International Limited was merged with Samvardhana Motherson Intern

e. There are no bonus Issue or buy back of equity shares during the period of five years immé’d.lé_t-qﬁ.r preced

)
&@

WNOLOG

mited) w.e.f. January 21, 2022.
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Notes to the standailone financlal {All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

16, Other Equity As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Reserves and surplus

Reserve on amalgamatlon 01 0.1
Securitles premlum 758.0 21,5
Capital redemption reserve 80.0 80.0
Retained earnings {58.4) 197.9
Total reserves and surplus 779.7 299.5
{1) Reserve on amalgamation As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 0.1 0.1
Closing balance 0.1 0.1
{11) Securltles premlum As ot As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 215 215
Issuance of share capital 736.5 -
Closing balance 758.0 21.5
() Capltal redemptlon reserve As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 80.0 80.0
Closing balance 80.0 80.0
(lv) Retalned earnings As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 197.9 564.1
Profit/ {loss) for the year (258.2) (381.B)
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax 1.8 15.6
Closing balance (58.4) 197.9

Nature and purpose of reserves;
Reserve on amalgamatlon

This reserve was created at the time of amalgamation and mergers carrled out In earller years. The reserve s utllised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013.

Securitles premlum

Securltles premium Is used to record the premium on Issue of shares. The reserve Is utilised In accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013,

Retained earnings

Retained earnlngs represents cumulatlve profits of the Company, The reserve can be utllised In accordance with the provisions of Companles Act, 2013.

Capltal redemption reserve

Capltal Redemption Reserve Is created at the time of redemption of preference share to elther replenish the capital by issuing fresh shares in lieu of the redeemed or
bought back shares or to transfer their funds to an account.

{This space has been intentlonally left blank)
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17 Borrowings
17.(a) Non current borrowings

Non Current Portion Current Maturities
As at As at As at As at

At amortised cost March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Secured
Term Loans (refer note (i) below})

Indian rupee loan from banks 204.5 160.3 59.0 161.5
Unsecured
Loan from related parties (refer note (i) below) 315.0 .
Less : Disclosed under current borrowings (refer note 17{b}) - - {59.0) (161.5)
Total non current borrowings 204.5 4753 .

(1) Nature of Security and termg of repayment for secured borrowings:

Pri | Terms and Conditions

1
L

Nature of Security

Indian rupee loan from tIDFC bank amounting to INR 29.4 million {(March 31, 2022:INR 49.4 million) {sanctloncd
limit - INR 100.0 million) which is secured by first parl-passu charge of Land and Building situated at C-26, Sector
62, Noida and movable fixed assets of the Company with asset cover 1.25x (March 31, 2022: 1.25x)

Indian rupee loan from Axis bank for IT Capltal ExpendItures amounting to INR nil (March 31, 2022: INR 41.6
million)(sanctioned limit - INR 200.0 million) which Is secured by flrst pari-passu charge of Land and Bullding
situated at C-26, Sector 62, Noida and movable fixed assets of the Company with asset cover 1.25x.(March 31,
2022: first pari-passu charge of Land and Building situated at C-26, Sector 62, Noida and movable fixed assets of
the Company with asset cover 1,25x)

Indian rupee loan from Axls bank for Capital asset amounting to INR Nil (March 31, 2022: INR 148.8 million
){sanctioned limit - INR 250.0 milllon) which is secured by first pari-passu charge of Land and Building situated at
C-26, Sector 62, Noida and movable fixed assets of the Company with asset cover 1.25x.{March 31, 2022: first
pari-passu charge of Land and Building situated at C-26, Sector 62, Nolda and movable fixed assets of the
Company with asset cover 1.25x)

Indian rupee loan from ICICI bank for capital expendIitures amounting to INR 234.2 mlliion {(March 31, 2022: INR
82,0 million ){sanctioned limit - INR 450.0 million} which Is secured by first parl-passu charge of Land and Building
sltuated at C-26, Sector 62, Nolda and first pari passu charge of all movable fixed assets of the Company both
present and future with asset cover 1.25x.

(i) Nature of horrowling and terms of repayment for unsecured borrowings:

Repayable In 5 years with 20 quarterly

repayments commencing from October 2019
carrying interest rate at 3 months Marginal Cost
of Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR).

Repayable in 3 years Including moratorium
period of 9 months with 10 quarterly repayments
carrying interest rate at 6 months Marginal Cost
of Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR).

Repayable in 3 years including moratorium
period of 9 months with 10 quarterly repayments
carrylng interest rate at 6 months Marginal Cost
of Funds based Lending Rate {MCLR).

Repayable in 6 years including moratorium
period of & quarters with 18 quarterly
repayments carrylng Interest rate at 1 year
Marginal Cost of Funds based Lending Rate
{MCLR).

Particulars

Principal Terms and Conditions

Borrowings
Loan taken by Company by way of Inter corporate deposit (ICD) of INR NIl, from Samvardhana Motherson
International limited {(Formerly Motherson Sumi Systems Limited) {March 31, 2022: INR 315 million)

Repayable In 3 years commencing from draw
down date, carrying interest rate at 11% per
annum,

The Company has taken borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with the banks are in

agreement with the books of accounts.

(This space has been Intentionally left blank)
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17.(b) Current borrowings

Secured
Working capital loans repayable on demand- from banks {refer note (i} below)
Indian rupee loan
Unsecured
Working capital loans repayable on demand- from banks (refer note (ii) below)
Indian rupee loan

Loan from related parties (refer note {ii} below)

Current maturlties of non current borrowings
Term loan - secured

Total current borrowings

(i} Secured loans

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
573.1 491.9
92.7 40.9
300.0 140.0
59.0 161.5
1,024.8 834.3

Nature of Securlty

Rate of Interest

Credit facilities from State Bank of India amounting to INR 34.6 million {March 31, 2022 : INR 15.4 million ), by
way of Fund based working capital, LC/Buyers credit, BG, Forward contract limit, stand by limit against first
exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of entire current assets of the Company, both present and future,

Credit facilities from HDFC bank amounting to INR 65.1 million (March 31, 2022 : INR 68.1 million ), by way of
Fund based working capital, LC/Buyers credit, BG, Forward contract limit, stand by limit by way of paripassu first
charge of entire current assets of the Company, both present and future.

Credit facilities from Axis bank amounting to INR 347.1 million (March 31, 2022 : INR 408.4 million ), by way of
Fund based working capital, LC/Buyers credit, BG, Forward contract limit, stand by limit against hypothecation of
entire current assets of the company.

Credit facilities from ICICI bank amounting to INR 126.2 million {March 31, 2022 : nil}, by way of Fund based
working capital, LC/Buyers credit, BG, Forward contract limit, stand by limit against first pari passu security
interest on the entire movable assets and current assets of the company.

The rate of Interest is & months Marginal Cost of
Funds based Lending Rate {MCLR) plus spread of
0.85% per annum

The rate of interest is 3 month Marginal Cost of
Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR).

The rate of interest is repo rate + 3.25%

The rate of Interest is 6 month Marginal Cost of
Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR) + spread of
0.25%

The Company has taken borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with the banks are in

agreement with the books of accounts.

(i) Unsecured loans

Particulars

Rate of Interest

Credit facilities from ICICI Bank Limited amounting to INR 92.7 million { March 31, 2022 : INR 40.9 million ), by way
of Fund based Overdraft, Line of Credit and Non Fund based BG and Letter of Credit.

During the year ended March 31, 2022, Company has taken loan from Motherson Techne Tools Ltd. by way of
Inter corporate deposit {ICD) of INR 140 million for 1 year, which has been repaid.

Loan taken by Company by way of Inter corporate deposit (ICD} of INR 300 milllon for 1 year during the year,
from SMR Automotive Systems India Limited. {March 31, 2022: nil).

Aggregate of secured loans
Aggregate of unsecured loans

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

The rate of interest at Marginal Cost of Funds
based Lending Rate (MCLR) 6 months plus 0.25%
Soread

Repayable in 1 year commencing from draw
down date, carrylng Interest rate at 7.5% per

Repayable in 1 year commencing from draw
down date, carrylng Interest rate at 9.5% per

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
836.6 813.7
392.7 495.9
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18. Employee beneflt obligations As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Gratulty 35 179.8 3.4 173.0
Compensated absences 11.5 77.8 18.1 79.0
Total 15.0 257.6 21.5 252.0

The long term defined employee benefits and contribution schemes of the Company are as under:
Deflned Benefit Schemes

Gratuity

The Company operates a gratuity plan adminlstered through SBI Life Insurance Co. Limited and Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC} under Its Group Gratuity Scheme. Every employee is
entitled to a benefit equivalent to fifteen days’ salary last drawn for each completed year of service In line with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The same |s payable at the time of
separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earller. The benefits vest after five years of continuous service. The Company pays contribution to SBI Life Insurance Co. Limited

and Life Insurance Corporation of indla (LIC) to fund Its plan.

The reconcillation ot opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as below:

(i) Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Obllgations at year beginning 194.2 2113
Service Cost - Current 29.5 25.4
Interest expense 14.1 14.3
Amount recognised In profit or loss 43.6 39.8
Remeasurements
Actuarial (gain) / loss from change in financial assumption (2.8) (10.6}
Experience (gains)/losses 0.3 (10.2)
Amount recognised In other comprehensive income {2.5) {20.8)
Payment from plan:
Benefit payments (28.8) (36.5)
Acquisition adjustments (3.4) -
Addition due to transfer of employee - 0.4
Obligations at year end 203.1 194.2
{il) Fair Value of Plan Assets As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Plan assets at year beginning 17.8 15.2
Interest income 13 1.0
Amount recognised in profit or loss 13 1.0
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in Interest income {0.1) 0.0
Amount recognised In other comprehensive income (0.1) 0.0
Payment from plan:

Benefit payments (0.1) (3.5)
Contrlbutions:

Employers 0.9 5.0
Plan assets at year end, at fair value 19.8 17.8
(1) Assets and Llabilitles recognized in the Balance Sheet

As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present Value of the defined benefit obligations 203.1 194,2
Fair value of the plan assets 19.8 17.8
183.3 176.4

Amount recognized as Liability

(lv) Defined benefit obligations cost for the year:

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Service Cost - Current 29.5 25.4
Interest Cost 12.8 133
Actuarial (gain) / loss (2.4) (20.8)
Net defined benefit obligations cost 39.9 17.9
(v) Investment detalls of Plan Assets

The details of investments of plan assets are as follows:

As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

$BI Life insurance Co. Limited 96% 100%
LiC of India 4% 0
Total - 96% 100%

Note: In respect of Employees Gratuity Fund, composition of plan assets is not read‘!l\r ayailahle frnm SQI Life Insurance Co.
expected rate of return on assets Is determined based on the assessment made at! rhe l?egmning of the \a}éar on the return
increment to the plan assets and expected yield on the respective assets In the porlfo]ln r.luring the s

ar. '_/I
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(vi) Actuarial assumptlons:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount Rate per annum 7.39% 7.26%
Future salary increases 6.5% 6.5%
Retirement Age (years} 58 58
100 % of IALM 100 % of IALM
Mortallty rate {2012 - 14) (2012 - 14)
Attrition rate
Up to 30 Years 3.0% 3.0%
From 31 to 44 years 2.0% 2.0%
Above 44 years 1.0% 1.0%

Note: Estimate of future increases considered In actuarial valuation takes account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the
employment market.

(vil) Expected Contribution to the Fund In the next year

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gratuity 50.8 48.5
{viii} Sensitivity Analysis
The sensltivity of defined benefit obligatian to changes In the welghted principal assumptions s ©
Change In Assumption Increase In Assumptlon Decrease in Assumption

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Impact March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Impact March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount Rate per annum 0.50% 0.50% Decrease by {10.9) {10.9) Increase by 11.8 11.8
Future salary increases 0.50% 0.50% Increase by 11.8 11.8 Decrease by {11.0) (11.0}

The above senslitivity analysis is based on a change in assumption while holding all the other assumptions constant. In practice, thls is unlikely to occur, and change in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit fiability recognised in
balance sheet,

Ix) Risk exposure

The gratuity scheme is a final salary Defined Benefit Plan that provides for lump sum payment made on exit either by way of retirement, death, disability, voluntary withdrawal. The
benefits are defined on the basis of final salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum at exit. The plan deslgn means the risk commonly affecting the liabilitles and the financial
results are expected to be:

{a) Interest rate risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds, if bond yleld fali, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase.

(b} Salary Inflation risk: Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

{¢) Demographic risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disabllity and retirement. The effect of these
decrements on the defined benefit obligation Is not stralght forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It Is important not to
overstate withdrawals because in the financlal analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as compared to long career employee.

x) Deflned benefit Nability and employer contributions
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 19.20 years (March 31, 2022: 19,56 years)
Expected benefit payments are as follows:

Less than a year Between Between Over 5 years Total
1-2 vears 2-5 vears
March 31, 2023 3.5 5.2 25.9 168.5 203.1
Defined benefit obligation {gratulty)
March 31, 2022 3.4 4.1 20.5 166.2 194.2
Defined benefit obligation (gratuity)

B. Defined Contribution Schemes
The Company deposlts an amount determined at a fixed percentage of basic pay every month to the State administered Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance (ES!) for the benefit

of the employees.

Amount recognlsed in the Statement of Profit & Loss is as follows (refer note 26): For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provident fund paid to the authorities 101.5 84.9
NPS contribution 6.3 5.9
Employee state insurance paid to the authorities 0.4 0.3
108.2 91.1

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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19. Other llabilities

Non-current

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Deferred revenue 74.5 30.0
74.5 30.0
Current
Statutory dues 105.5 77.8
Advances from customers 4.4 4,0
Deferred revenue 65.0 145.0
Total 174.9 226.8
20. Trade payables As at As at
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micra and small enterprises (refer note 41)
- Related Parties 0.8 1.9
- Others 19.2 19.4
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
- Related Partles (refer note 35) 12.5 3.6
- Others 609.5 367.6
Total 642.0 392.6
Trade payables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
2-3 years More than 3 years
Total outstanding dues ef micro and small enterprises - - 20.0
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small - - 622.0
Disputed dues to micro and small enterprises - - -
Disputed dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises = - x
- - 642.0
As at March 31, 2022
Outstanding for following perinds from due date of payment Total
2-3 years More than 3 years
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises . - 213
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 0.8 - 371.2
Disputed dues to micro and small enterprises - - .
Disputed dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises - - -
0.8 - 392.6
21, Other financial llabllitles As at As at
at amortised cost (unless otherwise stated) March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Non-current
Interest accrued but not due on ICD - 60.8
- 50.8
Current
Unpaid dividends* 0.2 0.3
Security deposit received
Related parties {refer note 35) - 41.9
Others 0.4 0.4
Creditors for capital goods
Related parties (refer note 35) - 10.2
Others 11.3 2.9
Advance recovery from employees against vehicle scheme 341 27.8
Others - 2.6
Derivative liabilities 174
Interest accrued but not due on ICD 2.0 -
Total 65.4 86.1
* There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Sectlon 125 of Companles Act, 2013 as at the year end.
As at As at
22, Provislons March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Current
For re-work/warranties 22,6 24.4
For onerous contracts 9.5 -
Total 32.1 24.4

Rework

Provision for re-work relates to the estimated outflow in respect of re-work for services rendered by the Company.

Onerous contract

A provision is recognised for certain contracts with suppllers for which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations exceed the economic benefits expected to be received. It Is

Opening balance
Additions during the year

Utilised / Reversed during the year

Closing balance

anticipated that these costs will be incurred in the future years.

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
24.4 24.3
9.5 0.1
(1.7) :
32.2 24.4




Motherson Technology Services Limlted (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Deslgns Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amounts in INR Milllon, unless atherwise stated)

23, Revenue from contracts with customers

23.(a)

23.(b)

[

Sale of services
Within India
Software development and support*
Business support
Qutslde Indla
Software development and support*
BusIness support
Designing
Sale of products
Within India
Traded goods
Others
Outslde India
Traded goods
Total revenue from contract with customers

Other operating revenue
Export incentive
Total other operating revenue

Total revenue from operations
*include unbllled revenue of INR 78.20 million (March 31, 2022: INR 36.77 mitlion)

Disaggregated revenue Information

Revenue by major product lines
Software development and support
Business support
Designing
Traded goods
Others
Total revenue from contract with customers

Revenue by Geography
Europe
Americas
Asla
Others
Total revenue from contract with customers

Timing of revenue recognlition

Goods transferred at point in time

Services transferred over time

Total revenue from contract with customers

Revenue
External customers
Group customers
Total revenue from contract with customers
Contract balance
Trade Receivables (Unconditional right to consideration)
Contract assets (refer note (i) below)
Contract liabliities (refer note {ii) below) :
Advance from Customer {Note 19)
Deferred revenue (Note 19)
Note:
receivables when the rights become unconditional.

when) we perform under the contract.

Performance obligations

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

2,245.1 1,428.4
54.6 419
2,853.8 2,072.1
617 62.7
257.9 294.3
750.0 314.0
58.0 315
5.3 10.0
6,286.4 4,254.9
E 14,5
= 14.5
6,286.4 4,269.4
5,098.9 3,502.7
116.2 104.6
257.9 292.1
755.4 3240
58.0 31.5
6,286.4 4,254.9
2,320.3 1,677.8
509.5 446.4
3,350.3 2,078.8
106.3 51.9
6,286.4 4,254.9
1,669.6 555.9
4,616.8 3,699.0
6,286.4 4,254.9
2,079.4 962.4
4,207.0 3,292.5
6,286.4 4,254.9
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1,383.4 914.4
165.3 87.0
44 40
139.4 174.9

(i) The contract assets primarily relate to the Company's rights to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date. The contract assets are transferred to the

(ii) Contract liability relates to payments received in advance of performance (Including deferred revenue) under the contract. Contract llabllities are recognised as revenue as (or

The company makes provisions for expenses to be incurred to rectify any defects during warranty period on the basis of estimates worked out by the project managers.

Within one year
More than one year
Total

Revenue from contracts with customers

Amounts Included In contract llabillties at the beginning of the year

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
32.1 24.4
32,1 24.4

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

145.0

86.7
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24, Other Income

Foreign Exchange fluctuation (net)
Provisions written back to the extent no longer required
Interest Income from financlal assets at amortised cost
Bank deposlts
Security deposlts
Interest on Income tax refund
Intorest on Inter company deposits
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Fair value galn on financlal instrument at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)*
Miscellaneous income
Total
* relates to forelgn exchange forward contracts (derlvatlves)

25. Changes In inventory of stock In trade

{Increase)/ decrease In stocks

Stock at the opening of the year:
Stock in trade

Total A

Stock at the end of the year:
Stock In trade
Total B

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

4.9 -
0.7 =
1.9 0.0
6.2 5.4
9.7 12.0

259 15,5
- 2.0
- 15
6.7 5.0

56.0 41.4

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

{Increase)/ decrease In stocks (A-B)

26, Employee beneflts expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Total

15.0 0.8

15.0 0.8

4.5 15.0

4.5 15.0

10.5 (14.2)

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

2,502.7 2,085.1

150.5 129.9

43.9 27.7

2,697.1 2,242.7

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidentlal assent in September 2020. The
Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/Interpretation have not yet
been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when It comes into effect and will record any related impact In the perlod the Code becomes effective. Based on a

preliminary assessment, the Company belleves the Impact of the change will not be significant.

27, Depreciation and amortization expense

28. Finance Costs

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (refer note 39)
Amortization of intangible assets

Total

Interest and finance charges on financial liabilities not at falr value through profit or loss
Term loan
Working capital loan
Lease liabilitles (refer note 39}

Total

(This space has been intentionally left blank}

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
105.0 98.6
22.3 22.2
19.8 39.0
147.1 159.8

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
87.7 42.5
43.9 24.9
14.3 24.3
145.9 91.7
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29, Other expenses

Software license and development charges
Leaseline and web hosting charges
Consultancy charges
Annual maintenance contracts (hardware and software)
Travelllng and conveyance
Power and fuel
Lease rentals (refer note 39)
Repalrs and maintenance:
Plant & Machinery
Building
Others
Business promotion
Communication expenses
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Recruitment expenses
Trainlng and seminar expenses
Donatlon
Intangible asset written off
Provision for loss on onerous contract
Provision for impairment of investment
Provision for expected credIt loss on interest receivable
Provlision for expected credit loss on loans recelvables
Bank charges
Provision for expected credit losses

Fair value loss on financlal instrument at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Payment to auditor (refer note (a} below)

Legal and professional fees

Corporate soclal responsibllity {CSR) expenditure {refer note {b) below)
Foreign exchange fluctuation {net)

Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

(a) Payment to auditors:

As Auditor:
Statutory Audit fees
Group reporting fees

Tax audit fees
Certification services
Total

{b) Corporate soclal responslIbility expenditure

a}
b}
<)
d)

e)
f)

g

(1) Contribution to Swarn Lata Motherson Trust

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

Amount spent during the year on:

(1} Construction/acquisition of asset

(i) On purposes other than (i) above

The amount of shortfal! at the end of the year out of the amount required to
be spent by the Company during the year

The total of prevlous years shortfall amounts

The reason for above shortfalls

Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by
the Company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting
Standard,

Where a provision is made with respect to a liabllity incurred by entering Into
a contractual obligation, the mavements In the provislon during the year
should be shown separately.

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2,1231 1,050.2
140.4 160.3
59.7 53.3
29.5 50.8
61.2 52.1
38.8 33.9
80.2 76.9
0.9 0.7
55.5 55.8
2.6 6.5
10.7 321
3.6 6.1
57.2 12.3
4,1 3.0
319 26.6
4.8 4.6
0.4 0.4
- 25.5
9.5 -
12.3 7.0
27.5 -
94.0 165.6
6.0 9.9
44.9 7.9
- 21.2
3.6 3.8
46.4 44,1
0.6 3.5
- 13,0
0.0 -
4.1 9.6
2,953.5 1,936.6
For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1.8 15
0.8 0.8
0.2 0.2
0.8 1.3
3.6 3_'_*
For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
0.6 -
0.6 -
0.6 3.5
0.6 -
- 35
0.6 -
- 35
- 35

In case of Section 135(6) (Ongoing project)

Opening Balance

Amount

Amount required to be spent

Closing Balance

requiredtobe [ From company's | from With Company in separate CSR
spent during the |hank account separate CSR unspent a/c
With Company In separate CSR unspent a/c year unsnent alc
3.5 - 0.6 0.6 3.5 - -
Disclosure pursuant to changes In sec 135 (5) (other than ongolng projects)
Amount deposited In specified find of schedule VII with in 6 months Amount required to be spent during the year Amount spent Closing Balance

Opening Balance

(TN aT PN

during the year

(A"

_/ﬁ: O ‘Sﬁ_
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30, Tax expenses For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(a) Tax expenses
Current tax
Current tax on profit for the year =
Total current tax expense - =

Deferred tax (refer note 7)

Decrease / {Increase) In deferred tax assets (24.7) (44.3)
{Decrease) / Increase in deferred tax liabllities 1.3 0.3
Total deferred tax expense / (beneflt) (23.3) (44.0)
Income tax expense/ (credit) (23.3) (44.0)

{b) ReconcHiation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplled by Indla’s tax rate

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Profit/ (loss) before tax (281.5) (425.8)
Tax at India's tax rate of 25.168% (March 31, 2022: 25.168%) (70.8) (107.2)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible In calculating taxable Income 47.5 63.2
Income tax expense/ (credit) (23.3) (44.0)

31. Earnings per share

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

a) Baslc

Profit/ {loss) attributable to equity shareholders (258.2) (381.8)
Weighted average number of equity shares for baslic earnings per share 1,73,86,666 1,29,73,453
Basic earnings/{loss) per share (INR)* (14.8) (29.4)

*During current year, the Company has Issued 55,545,609 rights share at a value of INR 23.26 per share. There has been no reinstated Impact on EPS for previous year 2021-22
on account of right issue.

b) Diluted {refer note () below)
Welghted average number of Equlty Shares for dlluted earnings per shares 1,73,86,666 1,29,73,453
Diluted earnings/ (loss) per share {INR) (14.8) (29.4)

() The Company does not have any potentlal equity shares and thus, weighted average number of shares for computation of basle EPS and diluted EPS remalns same.

(This space has been intentlonally left blank)
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32, Falr value measurements

Financlal Instruments by category

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortlised Cost
Flnanclal assets
Loans - - 335.5 - - 125.4
Deposits and other financial assets 251.5 15 179.7
Trade receivables - - 1,383.4 - - 914.4
Cash and cash equivelents . . 9.9 . 7.7
Other Bank Balance - - 222.2 - - 0.3
Total financlel asscts 2,205.5 1.5 1,227.5
FInanclal Liabilities
Borrowings - - 1,229.3 - - 1,309.6
Lease llabilities - - 143.0 N N 198.9
Trade payable - - 642.0 N - 392.6
Employee related payable - - 219.3 - - 200.5
Other financlal llabilitles 17.4 - 48.0 - - 146.9
Total financlal llabllitles 17.4 - 2,281.6 . - 2,248.5

I. Falr value hlerarchy

There are no Financial assets and liabilitles which are measured at fair value - recurring falr value measurements except forward contracts recognised at falr value through profit or loss.

Non current assets and llabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which falr values are disclosed:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Levell Level 2 Level 3

FInanclal assets

Loan - - 12,7 = - 125.4
Security deposits - - 64.8 - - 64.1
Other financlal assets - - 13.5 - - 9.5
Total financial assets - - 91.0 - - 199.0
Flnanclal liabllitles

Borrowings - - 204.5 - - 475.3
Lease liabllities - - 129.3 - - 123.1
Total financial llabilitles - - 333.8 - - 598.4

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans, other receivables, short term borrowlngs, securlty deposits recelved, trade payables, creditors for capital goods and
other current financial assets and llabllities are considered to be the same as falr value due to their short term maturities.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy Includes financial Instruments measured using quoted prices. This Includes listed equity Instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity Instruments which
are traded In the stock exchanges Is valued using the closing price as at the reporting perlod.

Level 2: The fair value of flnancial instruments that are not traded in an active market Is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little
as posstble on entity-specific estimates. If all significant Inputs required to falr value an Instrument are observable, the Instrument Is Included In level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant Inputs is not based on observable market data, the Instrument is included In level 3. This Is the case for unlisted equlty securltles included in level 3,

Falr value of non current financlal assets and liabllitles measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Carrying Fair value Carrylng Falr value
amount amount
Financlal Assets
Loan 12.7 12.7 125.4 125.4
Securlty deposits 64.8 64.8 64.1 64.1
Other financlal assets 13.5 13.5 9.5 9.5
91.0 91.0 199.0 199.0
Financial llabilitles
Borrowings 204.5 204.5 475.3 475.3
Lease labillties 129.3 129.3 123.1 123.1
333.8 333.8 598.4 598.4

The fair value of non-current financial assets and financial liabllitles carried at amortized cost Is substantlally same as their carrying amount.

Note: The carrying amounts of current financlal assets and current financlal liabllities l.e. trade recelvables, loans, other financlal assets, trade payables, short term borrowings and other financlal
liabillties are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to thelr short-term nature.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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33, Financlal risk management

The Company, s an Internationally SE! CMMI level 5 IT services company which expose its business and products to varlous market risks, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s
primary focus Is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potentlal adverse effects on Its financlal performance. The regulations, instructions,
jmplementatlon rules and In particular, the regular communication throughout the tightly controlled management process consisting of planning, controlling and monitoring
collectively form the risk management system used to define, record and minimise operating, flnancial and strategl¢ risks. Below notes explain the sources of risks In which the
Company |s exposed to and how It manages the rlsks:

A Foreign currency risk:
The Company’s exchange risk arises from Its foreign operatlons, forelgn currency revenues and expenses, (primarily In Euros and U.S. Dollars). A significant portion of the Company’s
revenues are In these forelgn currencles, while a significant portion of Its costs are In Indlan Rupees. As a result, If the value of the Indian Rupee appreclates relatlve to these forelgn
currencles, the Company’s revenues measured In Rupees may decrease. The exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and these forelgn currencles has changed substantlally In
recent perlods and may continue to fluctuate substantislly in the future. The Company uses derlvative financlal Instrument- forelgn exchange forward contracts, to mitigate the risk
of changes In forelgn currency exchange rates In respect of its forecasted cash flows and trade recelvables.

The derivative Instruments and unhedged forelgn currency exposure Is as follows:
i) Derivatives outstanding as at the reporting date

Particulars/ Purpose Currency As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Forelgn  Amount In INR Amount In Forelgn Amount In INR
currency cUTency
Forward contracts EUR:INR 6.0 531.1 1.0 84.9
Forward contracts USD:INR 3.0 248.3 12 93.1
{li) Particular of unhedged forelgn exp e as at the reporting date (Net exposure to forelgn currency risk)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
{Payable) Ivabl {Payable) / Recelvabl
Currency Amount In Amount In Amount in Amount In
Forelgn currency In INR million Farelgn currency In INR mlllion
million million
usp 5.0 408.6 0.6 44,1
JPY 55.2 343 334 213
AED 3.6 80.8 0.0 0.2
AUD 0,0 0.4 0.0 0.2
EUR 5.6 498.1 4.4 367.9
GBP 0.6 56.4 {0.0) (0.2)
SGD 0.3 17.2 01 6.1
ZAR 2.1 9,5 0.7 3.7
Forelgn currency Itivity on unhedged exp e
5% Increase | decrease In forelgn exchange rates will have the following Impact on profit before tax:
Impact on profit before tax
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Increase by 5% In forex rate 55.3 22.2
Decrease by 5% In forex rate (55.3) {22.2)
i) Mark to market losses / (gain) on forward contracts
For the vear ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Mark to Market losses / (galn) on forward contracts 18.8 -
i) Particular of unhedged foreign axp as at the reporting date (Gross exposure to foreign currency risk)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Currency {Payable) / Recelvable (Payable) / Recelvable
Amount In Amount In Amount In Amount In
Forelgn currency Rs. Forelgn currency Rs.
Trade recelvables usp 1.6 128.0 11 79.6
JPY 55.2 342 3235 207
AED 0.3 7.8 - -
AUD 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.2
EUR 5.5 4908 49 410.6
GBP 0.1 5.4 - -
SGD 03 17.2 0.1 6.1
ZAR 2.1 9.5 0.7 3.7
Trade payables usb (0.2} (17.0) {0.5) (35.8)
EUR 0.0 (0.9) {0.0) (1.0)
GBP - - (0.0) (0.2)
Advance to suppllers EUR 0.0 0,2 - -
JPY 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.6
GBP 0.0 01 o .
AED 0.0 03 0.0 0.2
Securlty deposits recelved EUR - - {0.5) (41.9)
Balances with banks usb 0.0 1.9 0.0 03
({natural hedge) EUR 0.1 7.9 0.0 0.2
JPY 0.0 0.0 0.0 00
Loan to related party uso 3.6 -
GBP 0.5
AED 33 -
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(1) Sensltivity
The followlng tables demonstrate the sensltivity on unhedged forelgn currency exposures to a reasonably possible change In forelgn exchange rates, with all other varlables held
constant, The Impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes In the falr value of monetary assets and liabllltles:

Change In Effect on profit
exchange rate before tax
March 31, 2023
USD against INR +5% (20.4)
-5% 20.4
EUR agalnst INR +5% (24.9)
-5% 24.9
JPY agalnst INR +5% (1.7)
-5% 157,
March 31, 2022
USD agalnst INR +5% {2.2)
-5% 2.2
EUR agalnst INR +5% (18.1)
-5% 18.1
JPY agalnst INR +5% (1.1)
-5% 1.1

The sensltivity on unhedged currency exposures In other currencles Is not signlficant, hence not disclosed.

8 Interest rate risk:
Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financlal instruments wll| fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates. The Company's maln Interest
rate risk arlses from long-term borrowings with varlable Interest rates, which exposes the company to cash flow Interest rate risk. All the company's borrowings at variable rate are

(1} Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting perlod are as follows:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Variable rate borrowings 263.5 321.8
Fixed rate borrowlngs - 315.0
Total borrowings 263.5 636.8

An analysis by maturities |s provided in Note (D) (I} Maturitles of financial llabllities below.

{Il) Sensitlvity analysis
For floating rate llabllitles, the analysls Is prepared assuming the amount of the liabllity outstanding at the end of the reporting perlod was outstanding for the whole year.
Impact on profit after tax
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest rates-increase by 50 basis points* (1.0) (1.2)
Interest rates-decrease by 50 basis polnts* 1.0 1.2
* Holding all other varlables constant

C Creditrisk:
The credit risk Is the risk of financlal loss to the Company If a customer or counterparty to a financlal Instrument falls to meet Its contractual obligations towards the Company and
arlses princlpally from the Company's recelvables from customers and deposlits with banking Institutions. The maximum amount of the credlt exposure Is equal to the carrylng
amounts of these receivables.
The Company has developed guldelines for the management of credit risk from trade recelvables. The Company’s majority customers are Motherson group companles which have
good credit ratings. Non-Motherson cllents are subjected to credit assessments as a precautionary measure, and the adherence of all cllents to payment due dates Is monitored on
an on-golng basls, thereby practically eliminating the risk of default.

D Ugquldity risk:
The liquidity risk encompasses any risk that the Company cannot fully meet its financlal obligations. To manage the liquidity risk, cash flow forecasting Is performed in the operating

divisions of the Company and aggregated by Company finance, The Company's finance monltors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity requlrements to ensure that it has
sufficlent cash to meet operational needs while malntaining sufficlent headroom on Its undrawn committed borrowling facllities / overdraft facilitles at all times so that the Company
does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of Its borrowling facilitles.

(1) Financlng arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facllities at the end of the reporting period.

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Floating rate

- Expiring within one year (cash credIt and other credlt facilitles) 285.5 586.2
{ll) Maturitles of financlal liabllitles

The tables below analyse the Campany's financial liabllities Into relevant matutity groupings based on thelr contractual maturities for all non-derlvative financlal llablfitles:
Year Ended March 31, 2023 Upto 1 year 1to5 years More than 5 years Total
Non-derlvatives
Borrowings 1,024.8 204.5 - 1,229.3
Lease liabllities 13,7 288 100.5 143.0
Trade payables 642.0 - 642.0
Employee related payable 219.3 - - 219.3
Other financlal llabllities 48.0 - - 48.0
Total non-derlvative liahilities 1.947.8 233.3 100.5 2,281.6
Derlvatives (net settled)
Forelgn exchange forward cantracts 17.4 - - -
Total derivative labllities 17.4 - - -
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Upto 1 year 1to5 years  More than 5 years Total

Non-derivatives

Short-term borrowlngs etk T 834.3 475.3 -
Lease liabllitles . ; 75.8 22.3 100.8
Trade payables 3926 - -
Employee related payable S 2005 - -
Other financial liabllities g I 861 60.8 -
Total non-derlvative liabllities 7Y /"' 1,589.3 558.4 100.8

™ /
Derlvatlves (net settied) D, O é/
Forelgn exchange forward cortracts _
Total derlvative liabllities =




Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Deslgns Limlted)

CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the dalonae financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Al amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

34, Capital management

(a) Risk management
The Company's objectives when managing capltal Is to safeguard thelr abllity to continue as a golng concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for

shareholders and benefits for other stakeholdars, and maintaln an optimal capltal structure to reduce the cost of capital

Conslstent with others in the Industry, the Company. monitors NET Debt to EBITDA ratlo l.e. Net debt {total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents) divided
by EBITDA (Profit before tax, finance costs, depreclation and amortization expense).

The Company's strategy is to ensure that the Net Debt to EBITDA Is managed at an optimal level consldering the above factors, The Net Debt to EBITDA ratlos

were as follows:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Debt 1,362.4 1,500.8
EBITDA 11.6 (174.,3)
Net Debt to EBITDA 1179 (8.6)
{b) Loan covenants
Under the terms of the borrowing facilltles, the Company Is required to comply with following loan covenants,
a. DSCR (Debt service coverage ratio)
b. Total outside liabllities / Adjusted total net worth
The company has complled with all the loan covenants Including the waiver recelved from bank.
(c) Dividends
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

On Equity shares of INR 10 each
Amount of dividend pald*

* There Is nil dividend declared and pald by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022: Nil).

(This space has been Intentlonally left blank)
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35. Related Partles
I Related party disclosures, as required by Ind AS 24, “Related Party Disclosures”, are glven below:
A. Relatlonshlps where control exists:

1) Holding Company
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly Motherson Suml Systems Limited)

) Subsidlaries:
1.Samvardhana Motherson Virtual Analysls Limited
2.Motherson Technology Services USA Limited (formerly MSID US Inc.)
3.Motherson Technology Services GmbH {formerly MothersonSuml INfotekk and Designs GmbH)
4,MothersonSuml Infotech & Designs KK
5.MothersonSuml Infotech and Designs S.G. Pte. Limited
6.Motherson Auto Engineering Service Limited
7.Samvardhana Motherson Health Solutions Limited
8.SMI Consulting Technologles Inc.
9.Mothersan Technology Service MId East FZ-LLC (UAE) {formerly Motherson Infotek Deslgns Mid East FZ-LLC)
10.Motherson Technology Services United Kingdom Limlited, U.K. (formerly Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Ltd.)
11.Motherson Technology Services Spain S.L.U. {formerly Motherson Information Technologles Spain 5.L.U.)

i)  Fellow subsldlarles
MSSL Maurlttus Holdings Limited
Motherson Electrical Wires Lanka Pvt. Ltd.
MSSL Mideast (FZE)
MSSL {S) Pte Ltd.
Motherson Innovations Tech Limited
Samvardhana Motherson Polymers Ltd.
MSSL (GB) Limited
Motherson Wiring System Ltd. (FZE)
MSSL GmbH
MSSL Tooling {FZE)
MSSL Advanced Polymers s.r.o
MSSL s.r.l Unlpersonale
Motherson Techno Precislon México, S.A. de C.V
MSSLIreland Pwvt. Ltd.
Global Environment Management (FZE)
MSSL Global RSA Module Engineering Limited
MSSL Japan Limlted
MSSL Méxlico, S.A. De C.V.
MSSL WH System (Thailand) Co., Ltd
MSSL Korea WH Limited
MSSL Consolidated Inc., USA
MSSL Wirlng System Inc., USA
Alphabet de Mexico, S.A. de C.V,
Alphabet de Mexico de Monclova, S.A. de C.V.
Alphabet de Saltlllo, S.A. de C.V.
MSSL Wirings Juarez S.A. de C.V.
Motherson Alr Travel Pvt. Ltd., Ireland
MSSL Estonla WH OU
Samvardhana Motherson Global Holdings Ltd.
Samvardhana Motherson Automotive Systems Group B.V.
Samvardhana Motherson Peguform GmbH
SMP Automotlve Interlors (Beljing) Co. Ltd
SMP Deutschland GmbH
SMP Logistik Service GmbH
SMP Automotive Solutions Slovakia s.r.0
SMP Automotive Technology Iberica S.L
Samvardhana Motherson Peguform Barcelona S.L.U
SMP Automotlve Technologies Teruel Socledad Limitada
Samvardhana Motherson Peguform Automotlve Technology Portugal S.A
SMP Automotive Systems MexIco S.A. de C.V
SMP Automotlve Produtos Automotivos do Brasll Ltda.
SMP Automotlive Exterior GmbH
Samvardhana Motherson Innovative Autosystems B.V. & Co. KG
SM Real Estate GmbH
Motherson Innovations Lights GmbH & Co KG
Motherson Innovations Lights Verwaltungs GmbH
PKC Group Oy
PKC Wirlng Systems Oy
PKC Group Poland Sp. z 0.0.
PKC Wiring Systems Llc
PKC Group APAC Limited
PKC Group Canada Inc.
PKC Group USA Inc. cart g
PKC Group Mexico S.A. de C.V. N
Project del HoldIng S.a.r.l.
PK Cables do Brasli Ltda
PKC Eestl AS
TKV-sarjat Oy
PKC SEGU Systemelektrik GmbH
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Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Groclin Luxembourg S.ar.l.

PKC Vehicle Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
AEES Inc.

PKC Group Lithuania UAB

PKC Group Poland Holding Sp. z 0.0.
000 AEK

Kabel-Technlk-Polska Sp. z 0.0.

AEES Power Systems Limited partnershlp
T.I.C.S. Corporation

Fortitude Industries Inc.

AEES Manufactuera, 5. De R.Lde C.V,
Cableados del Norte II, S. de R.L de C.V,
Manufacturas de Componentes Electricos de Mexico S. de R.L de C.V,
Arneses y Accesorlos de México, S, de R.Lde C.V.

Asesoria Mexicana Empresarial, S. de R.L de C.V.

Arneses de Ciudad Juarez, S. de R.L de C.V.

PKC Group de Piedras Negras, S. de R.L. de C.V.

PKC Group AEES Commercial S. de R.L de C.V.

SMRC Automotive Holdings Netherlands B.V.

SMRC Automotlves Techno Minority HoldIngs B.V.

SMRC Automotive Modules France SAS

Samvardhana Motherson Reydel Automotive Parts Holding Spain, S.L.U.
SMRC Automotive Interiors Spain S.L.U.

SMRC Automotive Interior Modules Croatia d.o.0

Samvardhana Motherson Reydel Autotecc Morocco SAS

SMRC Automotlve Technology RU LLC

SMRC Smart Interior Systems Germany GmbH

SMRC Automotive Solutions Slovakia s.r.o.

SMRC Automotive Holding South America B.V.

SMRC Automotive Modules South Amerlca Minority Holdings B.V.

SMRC Automotive Tech Argentina S.A.

SMRC Fabricagdo e Comérclo de Produtos Automotivos do Brasil Ltda
SMRC Automotive Products India Limited

SMRC Automotive Smart Interior Tech (Thailand) Ltd.

SMRC Automotive Interiors Japan Ltd.

Shanghai SMRC Automotive Interiors Tech Consulting Co. Ltd.

PT SMRC Automotlve Technology Indonesia

Motherson Rolling Stock Systems GB Ltd. (liquidated effective on 26.01,2023)
Motherson PKC Harness Systems FZ-LLC

Wisetime Oy

SMP Automaotive Interior Modules d.o.o. Cuprija, Serbia
Motherson Consultancies Service Limited

Samvardhana Motherson Finance Service Cyprus Limited
Samvardhana Motherson HoldIng (M} Private Limited
Samvardhana Motherson Auto Component Private Limited
MS Global India Automotive Private Limlted

Samvardhana Motherson Maadhyam International Limited
Samvardhana Motherson Global Carriers Limited {SMGCL)
Samvardhana Motherson Innovative Solutions Limited (SMISL)
Samvardhana Motherson Refrigeration Product Limited
Motherson Machinery and Automations Limited
Samvardhana Motherson Auto System Private Limited
Motherson Sintermetal Technology B.V.

Motherson Invenzen XLab Private Limited

Motherson Air Travel Agency GmbH

Samvardhana Motherson Reflectec Group Holdings Limited
SMR Automotive Technology Holding Cyprus Ltd.

SMR Automotive Mirror Parts and Holdings UK Ltd.

SMR Automotive Holding Hong Kong Limited

SMR Automotive Systems India Limited

SMR Automotive Systems France S. A,

SMR Automotive Mirror Technology Holding Hungary Kft
SMR Patents S.aR.L.

SMR Automotive Technology Valencia S.A.U.

SMR Automaotive Mirrors UK Limited

SMR Automotive Mirror International USA Inc.

SMR Automotive Systems USA Inc.

SMR Automotive Beijing Co. Limited

SMR Automotive Yancheng Co. Limited

SMR Automotive Mirror Systems Holding Deutschland GmbH
SMR Holding Australia Pty Limited

SMR Automotive Australla Pty Limited

SMR Automotive Mirror Technology Hungary Bt

SMR Automotive Modules Korea Ltd

SMR Automotive Beteiligungen Deutschiand GmbH

SMR Hyosang Automotive Ltd.

SMR Automotive Mirrors Stuttgart GmbH

SMR Automotive Systems Spain S.A.U,

SMR Automotive Vision Systems Mexico S.A. de C.V,

SMR Grundbesitz GmbH & Co. KG

SMR Automotive Brasil LTDA
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)

)

SMR Automative System (Thalland) Limited

SMR Automotives Systems Macedonia Dooel Skopje

SMR Automotive Operations Japan K.K.

SMR Automotive (Langfang) Co. Ltd.

SMR Automotive Vision System Operations USA INC

SMR Mirror UK Limited

Samvardhana Matherson Innovatlve Autosystems Holding Company BV
Samvardhana Motharson Innovative Autosystems de Méxlco, S.A. de C.V
SMP Automotive Systemns Alabama Inc.

Motherson Innovations Company Limited, U.K.

Motherson Innovatlons Deutschland GmbH

Samvardhana Motherson Global (FZE)

SMR Automotlve Industries RUS Limited Liabllity Company

Motherson Business Service Hungary Kft.

Fritzmeler Motherson Cabln Englneering Private Limited

Mothersan Electronic Components Private Limited (incorporated on March 15, 2023 hy SMISI)
MSSL Germany Real Estate B.V. & Co. KG (incorporated on February 28, 2023)
SMP Automotive Ex Real Estate B.V, 8 Co. KG (incorporated on February 28, 2023)
SMP D Real Estates B.V. & Co. KG (Incorporated on February 28, 2023)
MSSL Australia Pty Ltd

Vacuform 2000 (Proprietary) Limited.

Motherson Rolling Stocks S. de R.L. de C.V.

Changchun Peguform Automotive Plastics Technology Co. Ltd

Foshan Peguform Automotive Plastics Technology Co. Ltd.

Celulosa Fabrll S.A,

Modulos Ribera Alta S.L.U.

Shenyang SMP Automotive Component Co. Ltd. ( deregistered effective from March 20, 2023)
Tianjin SMP Automotive Component Company Limited

Yujin SMRC Automotive Techno Corp.

SMRC Automotives Technology Phil Inc,

Motherson Elastomers Pty Limited

Motherson Investments Pty Limited

Jiangsu Huakai-PKC Wire Harness Co,, Ltd.

Shanjdong Huakai-PKC Wireharness Co. Ltd.

Fuyang PKC Vehicle Technology Co,, Ltd.

PKC Vechicle Technology (Hefei) Co, Ltd.

Jlin Huakal PKC Wire Harness Co. Ltd.

Samvardhana Motherson Corp Management Shanghai Co Ltd.

Re-time Pty Limited

Shenyang SMP Automotive Trim Co., Ltd., China

SMR Plast Met Automotive Tec Turkey Plastik imalat Anonim Sirketi (Turkey)
SMR Plast Met Molds and Tools Turkey Kallp imalat Anonim Sirketi {Turkey)
Motherson Molds and Diecasting Limited

Samvardhana Motherson Health Solutions Limited

SAKS Ancillaries Limited

Motherson Techno Tools Limited

Motherson Techno Tools Mideast FZE

Motherson Alr Travel Agencies Limited

Motherson Auto Solutlons Limited

Samvardhana Motherson Hamakyorex Engineered Logistics Limited

CIM Tools Private Limited

Aero Treatments Private Limited

Motherson Automotlve Giken Industries Corp Ltd., Japan

Zhaoqing SMP Automotive Components Co., Ltd. (incorporated on November 25, 2022)

Other related parties

Joint Ventures:

Sumitomo Wiring Systems Limited
H.K. Wiring Systems Limited

Companies In which Key Managerlal Personnel or thelir relatives have control/ significant influence:
Motherson Engineering Research and Integrated Technologies Limited
A Basic Concepts Design Pty Limited

ATAR Mauritlus Private Limited

SCCL Infra Projects Limited, Cyprus

SCCL Global Project {FZE)

Spirited Auto Cars (1) Limited -

Motherson Lease Solution Limited

Samvardhana Motherson Adsys Tech Limited {Iindia)

Systematic Conscom Limited

Advanced Technologies and Auto Resources Pte, Ltd.

Edcol Global Pte. Limited

Motherson Innovative Technologles and Research

Radha Rani Holdings Pte Ltd
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i)

v)
a)

b)

vii)

JSSR Holdings (M) Pvt, Ltd.

Nirvana Foods GmbH

Motherson Spirited Auto Retalls india Limited

Prime Auto Cars Limited

Spirlted Motor Vehicles Limited

Adventure Auto Car Indla Limited

Bima Leap Insurance Broker Limited

FDO Holidays Private Limlted

Samvardhana Motherson Employees Benefit Limited, Mauritlus
Samvardhana Motherson Employees Nominee Company UK Limited
Son Grows System Limited, Dubai

Swarn Lata Motherson Dhenu Sewarth Trust

Swarnlata Motherson Trust

Samvardhana Employees Welfare Trust

Sehgal Family Trust

Renu Sehgal Trust

Samvardhana Motherson Employee Wealth Trust {Mauritius)
Motherson Sumi Wiring India Limited

Hubei Zhengao PKC Automotive Wiring Company Ltd

AES (India) Engineering Limited

Kyungshin Industrial Motherson Pvt. Ltd.

Calsonic Kansel Motherson Auto Products Pvt. Ltd.

Ningbo SMR Huaxiang Automative Mirrors Co. Limited
Chongging SMR Huaxiang Automotive Products Limited
Eissmann SMP Automative interieur Slovakia s.r.o.

Tianjin SMR Huaxiang Automotive Parts Co., Ltd.

Nanchang JMCG SMR Huaxiang Mirror Co. Ltd.

CTM India Limited

Anest lwata Motherson Coating Equipment Private Limited (through SMISL)
Anest lwata Motherson Private Limited {through SMISL)

Valeo Motherson Thermal Commercial Vehicles India Limited
Matsul Technologies India Limited

Frigel Intelligent Cooling Systems India Private Limited

Nissin Advanced Coating Indo Co. Private Limited (through SMISL}
Motherson Bergstrom HVAC Solutions Private Limited

Marelli Motherson Automotive Lighting India Private Ltd.
Marelii Motherson Auto Suspension Parts Pvt Ltd.

Youngshin Motherson Auto Tech Limited

Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Firm in which a director or his relative Is a partner
Motherson {Partnership Firm)

Vaaman Auto Industry (Partnership Firm)

Ganpati Auto Industries (Partnership Firm)

Key Managerial Personnel

Board of Directors

Mr, Laksh Vaaman Sehgal

Mr. Bimal Dhar

Mr. Arjun Puri (\ndependent Director)
Mr. Sanjay Kalia (Independent Director)
Mr. Shunichiro Nishimura

Mr. Hideaki Kobayashi

Ms. Lata Unnikrishnan

Other KMP

Mr. Rajesh Thakur, Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Rajesh Srivastava, Chief Financial Officer (Resigned w.e.f. 03 March 2023)

Mr. Tripurari Kumar, Chief Financial Officer (Appointed w.e.f. 03 March 2023 and Resigned w.e.f. 15 April 2023)
Mr. Ashish Bhagat, Chief Financial Officer (Appointed w.e.f. 15 April 2023)

Mes. Surbhi Sehgal, Company Secretary (Appointed w.e.f. 15 April 2023)

Relatives of Key Managerlal Personnel
Mr. Vivek Chaand Sehgal

Mrs. Renu Sehgal

Ms. Vidhl Sehgal

Mrs. Samriddhi Sehgal

Master. Sidh Vaasav Sehgal

Master. Ganan Yuvaan Sehgal

Master Kushaan Samarth Sehgal

(This space has:baen.intentionally left blank)
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Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Desligns Limited)
CIN : U67120D11985PLC020695

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 {All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

36. Segmaent Information:
Descriptlon of segments and princlpal actlvities

The Company Is primarlly an IT and englneering design services Company with a global footprint providing consulting and outsourcing services

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the Internal reporting to the Chlef Operating Decislon Maker "CODM" of the Company. The CODM, who Is responsible for allocating

resources and assessing performance of the operating segments examines the Company's performance categorised In to following segments:

Informatlon about geographlcal areas:

The following informatlon discloses revenue based on geographical areas:

|) Revenue from operations March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
India {Note 23} 3,107.7 1,815.8
Outside Indla (Note 23) 3,178,7 2,439.1
6,286.4 4,254.9
Ii) Segment Assets
Total of non-current assets other than financlal Instruments, Investment In subsidiarles and income tax assets broken down by locatlon of the assets, is shown below:
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Indla 1,420.7 1,391.3
Outslde India . =
1,420.7 1,391.3
1il) Revenues from transactlons with a customer amounting to 10 per cent or more of the Company's revenues Is as follows:
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
SMP Deutschland GMBH 830.2 -
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Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly as MothersonSuml INfotech 8 Deslgns Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Notes to the standalone financlal state for the year ended March 31, 2023 {All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

37. Assets pledged as securlty
The carrylng amount of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are as follows:

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Current;
First charge
Inventory 4,5 15.0
Financlal assets
Trade recelvables 1,383.4 914.4
Cash and cash equlvalents 9.9 %7
Other bank balances 222.0 03
Deposits 9.1 3.0
Other flnancial assets 167.1 104.6
Other current assets 325.6 221.5
Total current assets pledged as securlty 2,121.6 1,266.5
Non-current:
First charge
Leasehold land 85.2 85.2
Bulldings 474.4 350.0
Movable fixed assets 197.6 195.1
Total non-current assets pledged as security 757.2 630.3
Total assets pledged as security 2,878.8 1,896.8
38, Capltal and other commitments
(1) Letter of support
The Company has glven letters of support to followlng group companles to enable the said companies to contlnue thelr operations:
March 31, 2023
a) Motherson Technology Services United Kingdom Limited (Formerly Known as Motherson Infotech and Solutions UK Limited)
h) Motherson Technology Service SG Pte Ltd, (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech and Designs SG Pte. Ltd.)
March 31, 2022
a) Motherson Auto Englneering Service Limited
b) Motherson Technology Service SG Pte Ltd. (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech and Deslgns SG Pte. Ltd.)
{I1) Capltal expenditure contracted at the end of the reporting perlod but not recognised as liabllities Is as follows:
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Property, plant and equipment
Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be executed, 464.2 123.0
Total 464.2 123.0,
Other commitments
Bank guarantee 55.6 70.9
Total 55.6 70.9

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Motherson Technology Services Limlted (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Designs Limited)

CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Notes to the standalone fi lal sta s for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Alt amournts In INR Milllon, unless otherwise stated)

39. Leasas

As a lessee

The company has lease contracts for varlous Items of land, vehicles and bullding used In its operations. Leases of land generaily have lease terms of 90 years, vehicles generally
have lease terms of 4-5 years and bullding generally have lease terms of 3-6 years. The company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets.
Generally, the company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets.

The company also has certain leases of building with lease terms of 12 months or less and leases of other equipment with low value. The company applles the ‘short-term lease’
and ‘lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases respectively.

a) Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements durlng the perlod:

Right-of-use assets

Partlculars L hold Land Bulldings Vehicles Total
Gross carrylng amount

s at Aprll 01, 2021 579.1 4,2 67.6 650.9

Additions during the year* - - 16.1 16.1

as at April 01, 2022 579.1 4.2 83.7 667.0

Addition during the year* 5.0 - 25.8 30.8

Disposals - - (16.3) {16.3)
as at March 31, 2023 584.1 4.2 93.2 681.5

Accumulated depreciation

as at Aprll 01, 2021 14.9 3.2 34.3 52.4

Depreciation charge during the year 6.6 0.8 14.8 22.2

as at April 01, 2022 215 4.0 49,1 74.6

Depreciation charge during the year 6.7 0.2 15.4 22.3

Disposals - - (10.9) (10.9)
as at March 31, 2023 28.2 4.2 53.6 86.0
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 555.9 0.0 39.6 595.5

Net carrylng amount as at March 31, 2022 = 557.6 0.2 34.7 592.5

* During the year ended March 31, 2023, the company has capitalised borrowing costs amounting to INR 5.0 milllon as qualifying assets (March 31, 2022 :
Nil). Borrowing costs were capitalised at specific borrowing rate of 11.0 %.

b) Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabllitles and the movements during the period:

Lease liabilities

Partlculars Leasehold Land Buildings Vehicles Total
Recognised as at Aprll 01, 2021 214.4 1.2 36.7 252.3

Additions - - 16.1 16.1

Accretion of interest 20.3 0.1 39 24.3

Payments (74.3) {0.9) (18.7) (93.8)
Recognised as at April 01, 2022 160.4 0.4 38.0 198.8

Additlons - - 25.8 25.8

Accretion of interest* 14.0 0.0 4.9 18.9

Payments (74.3) (0.4) {19.6) (94.3)
Deletion - - {6.3) (6.3)
Lease llabillties as at March 31, 2023 100.1 - 42,8 142.9

Classification of Lease liabllitles as at March 31, 2023

Current 0.0 - 13.6 13.6

Non-current 100.1 - 29.2 129.3

Classification of Lease llabllities as at March 31, 2022

Current 60.0 0.2 15.6 75.8

Non-current 100.5 0.1 22.5 123.1

The company had total cash outflows for leases of INR 174.5 million in March 31, 2023({Includes cash outflows of INR 80.2 mitlion relating to short term leases and low value assets)
(March 31, 2022: INR 170.7 Million} .

The maturity analysis of lease liabllities is disclosed in Note 33.
The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 11.0 %

For the year ended  For the year ended

c) The following are the amounts recognised In profit or loss:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 22.3 22,2
Interest expense on lease liabilitles* (Note 28) 14.3 24.3
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) {Note 29) 80.2 76.9
116.8 123.4

Total amount recognlsed in profit or loss

* interest expense net of borrowing cost capitalised during the year March 31, 2023 of INR 5.0 million (March 31, 2022: Nil).




MothersonSumi INfotech & Deslgns Limited
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standal financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 {All amounts In INR Milllgn, unless otherwlse stated)

40, Contingent liabllitles:

The followling Is a description of claims and assertions where a potentlal loss is possible, but not probable. The Company belleves that none of the contingencles
described below would have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, results of operatlons or cash flows.

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Clalms agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debts
Standby letter of credit - 300.0
Income tax matters* 186.2 186.2
Custom matter 15 1.5
Sales tax matters 01 0.5

*This Includes transfer pricing matters amounting to INR 71.27 million pertalning to AY 2018-19 and INR 114.90 million pertalning to AY 2016-17 which Is pending
agalnst CIT (Appeals), out of which INR 40,68 milllon Is pald agalnst protest.

Notes:

(a) The Company does not expect any relmbursements In respect of the above contingent llabllities.

(b) It Is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings and amount of cash outflows, If any, In respect of the above pending resolution of the respective
proceedings.

41, Due to micro and small enterprises

The Company has certaln dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {‘MSMED Act’}. The disclosures pursuant to the
sald MSMED Act Is as follows:

Partlculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Princlpal amount due to suppliers reglstered under the MSMED Act and remalning unpald as at year end 20.0 213
Interest due to suppliers reglstered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpald as at year end - -
Principal amounts pald to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appolinted day during the year

Interest pald, other than under Sectlon 16 of MSMED Act, to suppllers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the

appointed day during the year

Interest pald, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppllers reglstered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appolnted day

during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppllers registered under MSMED Act, for payments already made -

Further interest remalning due and payable for earller years -

(Thls space has been Intentlonally left blank)




Motherson Technolagy Services Limlted (formerly known as MothersanSumi INfotech & Deslgns Limlted)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695

Notes to the

dalone financlal stat 1its for the year ended March 31, 2023 (All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

42, Ratlo analysls and Its elements

Ratlo March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 % Varlance Note reference
(a) Current ratio 11 0.7 64.50% {a)
(b) Debt-Equity ratio 0.9 35 -73.34% {b)
(c) Debt service coverage ratio 0.6 0.2 182.87% {c)
{d) Return on equity ratio {0.3) (0.6) -56.29% (d)
(e) Inventory turnover ratio 69.7 386 80.23% (e)
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio 5.5 5.6 -1.96% {f)
(&) Trade payables turnover ratio 7.0 7.5 -6.22% (g)
(h) Net capital turnover ratio {87.9) {18.6) 372.07% {h)
(i) Net profit ratio (0.0} (0.1) -54.08% (0]
V)] Return on capital employed (0.1) (0.2) -70.75% 1)}
(k) Return on investment 0.0 01 -62.94% (k)
(a) Current ratio Current assets

Current liability

During the current year, there is increase in trade receivable, fixed deposits and loans to subsidiaries (current) which led to in increase in ratio.

(b) Debt-Equity ratio Total Debt (Long term borrowing, current maturities of long term borrowing and short term borrowing including Ind AS 116 liabilities)
Equity attributable to equity share holder
During the current year, Company has Issued right shares which led to In decrease in the ratio.
Net Profit/(loss) after taxes + Non-Cash operating expenses (Including depreciation and amortization, Provision for doubtful debts /
{c) Debt service coverage ratio atlvances, Unrealised forelgn exchange (gain) / loss (net))+interest exp +other adjustments like loss on sale of fixed assets
Current maturities of long term borrowing, interest expense (except Ind AS 116 finance cost) and lease payment

During the year, there was an increase in revenue and reduction in impairment loss as compared to the previous year which resulted in positive EBITDA; hence the increase in the

ratio.
{d) Return on equity ratio Profit/ (loss) for the year

Average Equity attributable to equity share holder

There has been a decrease in losses during the current year. Simultaneously during the current year, company has Issued rights shares at premium which led to increase in average

equity; hence the increase in ratio.
(e} Inventory turnover ratio Change in Inventory and Purchase of traded goads

Average of opening and closing inventories

Due to increase in purchases on account of increased sales for trading; the ratio has increased as compare to FY 21-22.

{f) Trade receivables turnover ratio Hevenue from contract with customers (excluding other operating revenue)
Average Trade Receivables
{g) Trade payables turnover ratio Purchase of Stock-In- Trade and other
Average Trade Payable

{h) Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from contract with customers (excluding other operating reventie)

i)

(k)

Average working capital
[Current Assets less current liabllities (except current maturities of long term borrowings)]

Due to Increase in revenue and decrease in negative average working capital, there has been a change In the ratio.

Net profit ratio Prafit/ {loss) for the year

Revenue from contract with customers {excluding other operating revenue}

Due to decrease in losses incurred in the current year as compared to the previous year and on account of Increase in revenue, net profit ratio Is increased.

Return on capital employed EBIT i.e. Profit/ {loss) hefore tax + Finance cost

Average capital employed (i.e. Tangible net worth, Total Debt and Deferred Tax Liability)

Due to decrease in losses incurred in the current year as compared to the previous year, increase in equity and reduction in loans given, ROCE has increased in the current year,

Return on investment Dividend Income + Interest Income

Investment

Due to fixed deposit investments made towards the end of the financial year, which led to a increase in the denominator and hence decrease in the ratlo.




Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSumi INfotech & Designs Limited)
CIN : U67120DL1985PLC020695
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

43, Other statutory Informatlon
(1) The Company does not have any Benaml property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benaml property.
{li) The Company docs not have any transactlons with companles struck off.
{lil) The Company does not have any charges or satlsfaction which Is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory perlod.
{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v) 1he Lompany has not advanced of oaned or Invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{les), Including forelgn entitles (Intennedlaries) wilh U understanding that the
Intermediary shall;
{a) directly or Indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities Identitled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalt ot the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vi} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficlarles) or
(b} provide any guarantee, securlty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.
{vi) The Company does not have any such transaction which Is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or dlsclosed as income during the year In the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provislons of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
{vlli) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal institution or other lender,

44, The Company has a comprehenslve system of maintenance of Information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under sections 92-92F of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Since the law requilres existence of such information and documentation to be contemporaneous in nature, the Company appoints Independent consultants for conducting a
Transfer Pricing Study to determine whether the transactions with associate enterprises are undertaken, during the financlal year, on an “arm'’s iength basis”. Adjustments, If any,
arlsing from the transfer pricing study shall be accounted for as and when the study is completed for the current financial year. However, the management Is of the oplnlon that its
International and domestic transactions are at arm’s length so that the aforesald legislation will not have any Impact on the financial statements, partlcularly on the amount of tax
expense and that of provislon for taxation.

45, Amounts appearing as zero “0” In financial are below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company. Previous years figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform
with current year's classification.

46, Standard Issued but not yet effective

The Minlistry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated March 31,2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are
effective from April 01,2023,

(1) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinctlon between changes In accounting estimates and changes in accounting policles and the correction of errors, It has also been clarifled how entitles

use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
The amendments are effective for annual reporling periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023 and apply to changes In accounting policies and changes In accounting estimates that

occur on or after the start of that period.
The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

(ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entitles to disclose thelr ‘significant’ accounting

policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guldance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting
policy disclosures,

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107.

The Company is currently revisiting Its accounting policy information disclosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.

{iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilltles arising from a Single Transactlon - Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the Initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. In additlon, at the beginning of the earliest
comparatlve period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficlent taxable profit is available} and a deferred tax llability should also be recognised for all deductible and
taxable temporary differences associated with leases and decommlissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been made in ind AS 101. The amendments to Ind AS 12 are
applicable for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023,

The Company Is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.

As per our report on even date.

For S. R. Batllbol & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motherson Technology Services Limited (formerly known as MothersonSuml INfotech & Designs
Chartered Accountants Limited)
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